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To Our Shareholders

OUR FISCAL YEAR 2003, WHICH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2004, WAS A YEAR OF MANY TRANSITIONS FOR ANGELIcA CORPORATION.

While battling skyrocketing energy costs, we strengthened our healthcare linen service base and continued to build this

key segment organically and through acquisitions. We changed our leadership team in several positions, and we began

the search for strategic alternatives for our Life Uniform retail division. We concluded this search in February, 2004 and

have announced our intention to sell Life Uniform. Finally, we even changed how we refer to our fiscal year.

We are pleased to report that, with these changes behind us, we believe we are poised for a period of exciting growth

focused around our core healthcare linen services operation.

FiscaL YEaR 2003
EnNDED JanUARY 31, 2004 —
N REviEwW

Earnings for this past year were disappointing. Although fiscal
year 2003 diluted earnings per share (EPS) from continuing
operations were s1.03 compared to the prior year’s s.75, the prior
year included a loss on early extinguishment of debt which
depressed EPS by s.50. Moreover, this year’s EPS of st.03 includes
a one-time insurance gain of s.15 per share.

The primary reason for the EPS shortfall in fiscal year 2003
was disappointing results at our Life Uniform division, where
pretax operating income declined $5.6 million year to year (about
s.45 per share). This reflected a very difficult retail environment
as well as some management missteps. In October, 2003 we
announced senior management changes at Life Uniform, a
review of strategic alternatives for Life Uniform, and hired
Morgan Joseph & Company to assist us in this effort. Based
upon this review, in February, 2004 Angelica’s Board voted to
make Life Uniform a discontinued operation and pursue
completion of its sale.

Angelica Textile Services’ (ATS) pretax fiscal year 2003
operating income was s21.5 million, down 1.8% versus s21.9 million
in fiscal year 2002.

So why are we upbeat and so optimistic? Because our

core continuing healthcare linen operations remain strong,

as evidenced by the details underlying the fiscal year results
at ATS and its fourth quarter performance.

The ATS fiscal year 2003 income included s2.9 million of
higher utilities and fuel costs than fiscal 2002. In addition, fiscal
2003 includes s.5 million in new plant start-up losses. Despite
these increases, AT'S fiscal 2003 income was basically flat, and
the fourth quarter significantly exceeded a year ago.

Moreover, in fiscal year 2003 we continued to invest in
Angelica’s future with sg.9 million in capital expenditures into
existing facilities, plus building two new plants in Phoenix, AZ
and Columbia, SC at an investment of over su million. Over
the past three years, we have reinvested nearly 30 million into
existing plants. Our improvements in existing plants, combined
with the new facilities, provide us the platform to better serve
our customers at lower costs.

In addition to this organic growth, in December, 2003
we acquired a profitable linen operation on Florida’s west coast
from a competitor to complement our east coast Florida presence.

Just recently, we announced our purchase of the Duke
University Health System “on-premise laundry” facility,
extending our southeastern United States market coverage into
North Carolina. We continue to pursue our “cluster concept”
with multiple plants serving geographical regions, thus insuring
back-up capability for all of our customers. This philosophy was

put to the test in one of our largest plants in December, 2003

So why are we upbeat and so optimistic?

Because our core continuing healthcare linen

operations remain szrong.




We are very excited to be

moving forward as a pure play” focused on
g Ly

healthcare linen management services.

when a boiler failure temporarily shut down the plant. Without
missing a beat, neighboring Angelica facilities picked up the
slack to insure that clean linen flowed to our customers.

By focusing on our customers and investing in our facilities
and services, we are pleased to report that Angelica’s stock price
appreciated another 15% in fiscal year 2003, in addition to the
s.41 per share we paid in dividends. Over the last three fiscal
years, Angelica’s stock price is up 133% and we've paid s1.07 per
share in dividends.

Looxing ForwaRD
As we begin our new fiscal year, we remain focused on adding
value for our customers, our shareholders and our associates.
We are very excited to be moving forward as a “pure play”
focused on healthcare linen management services.

The capital investment and operational disciplines we
instilled and weathering the dramatic increase in energy costs
this past year have made us a stronger company. The ability to
streamline our corporate overhead as a pure play will help make
us leaner and faster to tackle our opportunities. In January, 2002
we had 85 people at Angelica’s headquarters. In January, 2004 we
had 49 people. By January, 2005 we expect fewer than 20 people.
Despite the increasing demands and cost of being a public
company, we have been able to deploy our personnel to the
operating division to pursue our growth opportunities.

And what opportunities these are!

The American Hospital Association notes that there are
6,600 hospitals nationwide with 1.16 million beds. In addition,
there are 16,600 nursing homes in the U.S. with 1.5 million
residents. Add to these over 500,000 medical clinics and group
practices nationwide, and we estimate the national healthcare
linen service marketplace is over ss billion. And we currently
have plants in only 45% of the geographic market.

Plus, the healthcare market is growing. The aging of baby
boomers, development of new treatments and demand for

expanded healthcare services are expected to drive long-term
increased demand for healthcare.

Moreover, as we survey the landscape, we believe we have a
winning position for this s5+ billion market. Our quality and service
commitment delivered every day by our 4,900 associates fulfills
our customers’ healthcare linen needs where and when they want.
We are the market leader in healthcare linen services and we don't
plan to slow down and look in the rearview mirror.

Instead, we're looking out the front windshield for growth
from organic opportunities, through additional conversions of
hospital on-premise laundries (OPLs) and cooperative laundries
{co-ops), and through acquisitions. Our value proposition allows
healthcare operations to eliminate their investment in laundry
equipment and linen and to lower their linen operating costs,
putting their limited capital to work elsewhere to provide superior
healthcare for their patients. By delivering on this proposition every
day, we seek to accelerate our growth rate in this s5+ billion market.

To facilitate this growth, we recently negotiated an increase
in our bank line of credit from s7o million to stoo million.
Despite our recent acquisitions, we continue to have significant
unused debt capacity to fuel our growth.

So what keeps us awake at night? We and our associates
worry about execution 24 hours per day, seven days a week.
When a doctor is working on a Sunday morning to save a life, we
know he or she doesn't want or need any linen service headaches.
We invest our capital, hire, train and reward our associates, and
develop our systems so that linen is not a worry for our customers.
For the commitment of our associates who deliver against this
promise 365 days per year, we are very grateful!

We continue to spend our time and resources looking for
ways to serve our customers better at lower costs, from investing
in more efficient operations to finding better ways to manage
energy costs to reducing overhead.

Given some of the recent negative comments made by a
certain union and other special interest groups about our



position on workers’ right to unionize, we think it is important
to set the record straight. We and the Angelica management are
neither pro-union nor anti-union. While we do not see the need
for our associates to place (and pay for) a union in the line of
communication between management and our workforce, we
respect our employees’ right to make that choice. Two-thirds of
our plants have chosen union representation and one-third have
not. We continue to work productively with associates in both
environments. However, before our associates are compelled to
pay hundreds of dollars each year for union dues, they should
have the right to vote for such representation via a fair election
process with secret balloting. Special interests should not try to
force a union on our employees without a fair election. Further,
if our associates in our unionized plants would prefer not to be
unionized, they should be provided a fair election process to
decide this as well. We will defend our workers’ right to vote via

a government supervised secret ballot on these issues.

OtHER CHANGES

Going forward, we have previously announced our intention to
change how we refer to our fiscal years, while keeping the last
Saturday in January end-of-year date. In past annual reports, we
referred to the fiscal year based on the calendar year of the last
month, even though eleven months were in the prior calendar
year. This created unneeded confusion among analysts, investors,
news services and those trying to understand our business.

Therefore, for more clarity we have begun referring to the
twelve months ended January 31, 2004 as fiscal year 2003 instead
of 2004. Effective February 1, 2004 we began our fiscal year
2004. As you look at prior year annual reports, please keep in
mind this terminology change.

A more significant change has occurred in leadership. After
leading Angelica since January, 1998 as Chairman, President and
CEQO, Don Hubble handed over the Prestdent and CEO titles

and responsibilities to Steve O'Hara in September, 2003. Since

we had worked together for three years at the Board level, the
transition was a smooth and natural one. Effective February 1,
2004 Don became non-executive Chairman. We look forward to
working together productively in these roles for the foreseeable
future in our quest to add shareholder value.

It is with regret and gratitude that we acknowledge the
retirements of Dave Abrahamson in January, 2004 from our
Board and Ted Armstrong in February as our CFO. Both Dave
and Ted have been invaluable partners as Angelica has evolved
from a diversified manufacturer and retailer to a focused
healthcare service provider. Their contributions will be missed.

Despite the loss of such talented individuals, we believe we
have the best team of leaders in the healthcare linen business.
All are dedicated to serving our customers, building a safe and
rewarding work environment for all Angelica associates and
providing superior returns to our shareholders. We look forward
to serving you in 2004 and beyond.

Finally, we would be remiss if we didn't express our
gratitude to the thousands of men and women fighting overseas,
especially loved ones of our associates. We realize that without
their sacrifice, we couldn't do what we do here or live the way
we live. We pray daily for their safe return.

Steve O'Hara
President & CEO

Don W. Hubble
Chairman of the Board

March 22, 2004

Despite our recent acquisitions,

we continue to have significant unused

debt capacity fo fuel our growth.




Angelica has provided linen management
solutions to healthcare organizations f for more

than 40 years. During that time, we have

responded with our customers o mgmﬁcant G

change and growth in their mdustry

The healthcare industry continues to change S

and grow. And that’s good for Angehca because |
today, more than ever, we are focused on

understanding and respondmg to the unique hnen‘* S

management needs of healthcare organxzatmns.‘, -

- We know that our growth Wﬂl not be limited
by any lack of opportunity, but only by our

ability to listen to our customers and take

decisive action based upon What they teach us.

Qur future success 1s based on a snnple but
effective formula for creating value:

listen, lead, mw grow: %




O N ANY GIVEN DAY, we interact with hundreds of healthcare organizations.
And within those organizations, we are talking to many different people — from
the chief executive officer 7o the director of environmental services 7o the linen
room supervisor o the chief nursing officer 70 the head of materials management.

Each one of these people has something to teach us, and

o o
we're listening.

We're continually refining and sharpening our
understanding of the most important attributes
In response to our customers’ asking that we help them of a linen provider to our healthcare customers.

reduce their overall linen management costs, i
we are developing and delivering a suite

H : PRODUCT!:
of linen management solutions.
Value versus price, free of stains,

1 not excessively worn, clean, selection meets my need.
We are training our customers personnel on how to improve .
) T : ) i ) SERVICE:
linen utilization without reducing the patient experience. Orders delivered completely; problem resolution,
We are increasing our knowledge and control customer service is efficient, effective and courteous.

over linen in the hospitals.

‘We are sharing risk by guaranteeing certain levels

of cost and usage reduction.

We're learning that the
sub-acute marketplace (clinics, nursing homes)
continues to be an area of growth
and it is an area that has special
]il'len management nCCdS.

:

Clinics deal with a relatively small number of patients
each day, and that means they need smaller loads from us.

Linen plays a more central role in helping clinics
differentiate themselves, and they demand higher quality towels

and sheets, and more formal and expensive patient gowns.




IN THE HEALTHCARE LINEN MANAGEMENT INDUSTRY, leadership
is defined not only by listening to customers’ needs, but responding with service
offerings tailored to meet those needs. It is this focus that enables Angelica to win.

And because we define performance according to the customers’ needs,

we're leading.

We have implemented
performance improvement initiatives
to improve our performance on the attributes that customers
have told us are the most important.

i We are developing
Customer satisfaction survey, specific offerings and organizing internally
account renewal process, monthly account report cards, in order to serve the unique needs of sub-acute
monthly plant report cards, complaint resolution process, healthcare facilities, such as clinics
account manager training process, customer loss reviews. and nursing homes.
Each year we have consistently improved our performance i
on the attributes that our customers value most. We have marketing representatives

focusing on sub-acute business in each of our market areas.

We are putting smaller loads on smaller vehicles

to meet their unique order-size needs.

We are positioning the route delivery person

as the key account person.

For more and more of our customers, we are
sharing risk by partnering

with them to reduce linen management costs.

I

Customers are inviting us into
their system to help them improve
their linen utilization.




AS WE LISTEN AND RESPOND TO CUSTOMER NEEDS, We are in a stronger

position than ever to increase our share of the growing healthcare industry. Our
action plans build upon a demonstrated ability to identify and seize opportunities.
We've already begun to take advantage of these opportunities, and as a result,

wWe 7e ZrOWINg.

The market for )
healthcare linen management
is growing. \

T

A4 -
S/

Hospital admissions’ are‘increasing,

Qutpatient revenue is-growing, and the volume of linen
to support an outpatient is larger than what 1s required

for an inpatient (higher revenue per pound).
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Our share of the market is o v ST P
substantial, but leaves ) ) : ) ~. | oo
a big opportumity fo grow. C T L
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Current ATS market share . o0

in geographic territory served: o

HOSPITALS — 27%
CLINICS — 1%

LONG-TERM CARE — 3% ‘We have added ' e i R ‘\.
. ’ T .
e four new locations B Ew
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TOTAL U.S. HEALTHCARE LINEN MARKET
ESTIMATED AT $5.3 BILLION




Boarp oF DIRECTORS

Susan S. Elliott
Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer of

Systems Service Enterprises, Inc.

(1998, age 66)

Don W. Hubble
Chairman of the Board of
the Company

{1998, age 64)

Ronald J. Kruszewski
Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer of
Stifel Financial Corp.
(2004, age 45)

Charles W. Mueller

Retired Chairman of the Board of

Ameren Corporation

(1996, age 65)

Stephen M. O'Hara
President and

Chief Executive Officer of
the Company

(2000, age 49)

William A. Peck

Director of the

Center for Health Policy for
Washington University
(1996, age 70)

Kelvin R. Westbrook
President and

Chief Executive Officer of

Millenium Digital Media LLC
(2001, age 48)

( )} Indicates year first elected a Director
and current age.

Corporate Directory

COoMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Audit Committee

Charles W. Mueller, Chairman
Ronald J. Kruszewski
William A. Peck

Kelvin R. Westbrook

Compensation and
Organization Committee
Kelvin R. Westbrook, Chairman
Susan S. Elliott

Charles W. Mueller

Corporate Governance and
Nominating Committee
Charles W. Mueller, Chairman
Susan S. Elliott

William A. Peck

CorproraTE OFFICERS

Stephen M. O'Hara
President and
Chief Executive Officer

(2003, age 49)
Paul R. Anderegg

Vice President
President, Textile Services

(2001, age 53)

James W. Shaffer

Vice President, Treasurer and
Chief Financial Officer

(1999, age s1)

Steven L. Frey

Vice President, General Counsel
and Secretary

(1999, age 54}

Daniel J. Westrich

Vice President and

Chief Information Officer
(1998, age 60)

Steven R. Hunk

Corporate Controller

(1996, age 41)

() Indicates year first employed
and current age.

SecMENT MANAGEMENT TEAMS

Textile Services

Paul R. Anderegg
President

Edward P. Ryan
Executive Vice President,
Sales and Marketing

Richard M. Fiorillo
Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer

W. Russell Watson
Vice President, Operations

Angela L. Wideman
Controller

William J. Forand
Region Vice President

Scott A. Novak
Region Vice President

Kevin E. Nowak
Region Vice President

Richard M. Oliva
Region Vice President

Alan C. Van Dyke
Vice President, Human Resources

Life Uniform

Robert D. Buzzell, Jr.
Acting President

Bruce A. Davidson
Vice President, Operations

Mark S. Duve
Vice President, Real Estate

Joseph P. Licavoli
Controller

Benjamin S. Mosley
Vice President, Marketing

Steven G. Piantanida
Director, Information Systems
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PART |

ltem 1. Business

General Development of Business

Angelica Corporation (the "Company") provides linen management services, primarily to healthcare providers,
through its Textile Services segment and sells medical apparel to individuals providing healthcare services
through its Life Uniform retail segment. The Company was founded in 1878 and was incorporated as Angelica
Corporation in 1968. The Company’s principal executive offices are located in Chesterfield, Missouri.

The Company's businesses are reported in two industry segments: Textile Services and Life Uniform. Information
about the Company's industry segments appears in Note 17 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
included in response fo ltem 15 of this Form 10-K and is incorporated herein by reference. This information
includes, for each segment, sales and revenues, income from operations, assets, depreciation and amortization
and capital additions for each of the three years in the period ended January 31, 2004. The Company’s current
business segments are described below.

On February 25, 2004, the Board of Directors of the Company announced that it has decided to pursue the sale of
Life Uniform. Accordingly, beginning the first quarter ending May 1, 2004, the Company will reclassify on its
balance sheet the assets and liabilities and on the income statement the results of operations relating to the Life
Uniform division as discontinued operations. However, the Company intends to continue to operate the division
pending successful negotiation of its sale.

Textile Services

As of January 31, 2004, the Textile Services segment had 28 laundry plants generally in or near various major
metropolitan areas in the United States, principally providing textile rental and linen management services to
healthcare institutions. This segment also provides a limited amount of general linen services in selected areas,
principally to restaurants, hotels and motels.

The markets in which the Textile Services segment operates are very competitive, being characterized generally
by a large number of independent, privately-owned competitors. Industry statistics are not available, but the
Company estimates the healthcare linen services market at approximately $5.3 billion and believes that its Textile
Services segment constitutes the largest supplier of textile rental and linen management services to healthcare
institutions in the United States. Competition is on the basis of quality, reliability and price, not necessarily in that
order.

Life Uniform

The Life Uniform segment is a specialty retailer offering uniforms and shoes primarily for nurses and other
healthcare professionals through a nationwide chain of retail stores under the name of Life Uniform and Shoe
Shops, located primarily in malls and strip shopping centers and, to a limited extent, inside hospitals. The
segment also offers merchandise by means of catalogues and e-commerce to complement its retail stores, as
well as by means of “on-the-job shopping events” where merchandise is taken to a particular healthcare location
for sale.

The Company believes there are approximately 1,250 specialty retail stores and approximately ten catalogue
operations in the United States, all primarily privately-owned, offering merchandise comparable to that offered by
the Company's Life Uniform segment. In addition, this type of merchandise is also offered by others, inciuding
some large chain retailers, including Wal-Mart. The Company believes that approximately 30 percent of all
uniforms sold to healthcare professionals are sold through catalogues. Retail operations are conducted under
highly competitive conditions in the local area where each of the Company's stores is located, with the Company
competing on the basis of store location, merchandise selection and value. industry statistics are not available,
but the Company estimates the healthcare uniform retail market at approximately $1 billion and believes its Life
Uniform segment is the nation's largest specialty retailer offering uniforms and shoes to nurses and other
healthcare professionals and the only national provider through the four distribution channels of retail stores,
catalogues, e-commerce and on-the-job shopping events.




Additional information

The Company does not hold any material patents, licenses, franchises or concessions. It does not consider its
business to be seasonal to any significant extent. No single customer represents ten percent or more of revenue.
No portion of the Company’s business is subject to renegotiation of profits under a government contract.

Environmental Considerations

The operations of the Company are subject to various laws and regulations relating to public health, worker safety
and the environment. The Company is not presently engaged in any material issues or controversies related to
such matters. Compliance with laws regulating the discharge of materials into the environment or otherwise
relating to the protection of the environment has not had a material effect on the Company’s capital expenditures,
earnings or competitive position. The Company does not expect any material expenditures will be required in
order to comply with any federal, state or local environmental regulations.

Employees

As of January 31, 2004, the Company employed approximately 5,700 persons, including approximately 650 part-
time employees (Textile Services, 4,725; Life Uniform, 925; and Corporate, 50).

Financial Information about Geographic Areas

The Company provides linen management services in 13 states and manages retail stores in 37 states. No sales
are sought outside of the United States.

Available Information

Since November 15, 2002, the Company has made available free of charge on or through its web site, its annual
report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those
reports, as soon as reasonably practicable after they are electronically filed with or furnished to the SEC. The
Company’s web site is www.angelica.com.

In addition, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct and Ethics that applies to the Company’s senior
executive and financial officers pursuant to Section 406 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. This code, as well as
charters relating to the Company’s audit committee, compensation and organization committee and corporate
governance and nominating committee, are available free of charge on or through its web site. In the event of any
amendments to or waivers from provisions of the Code of Conduct and Ethics, the Company will satisfy its
disclosure requirement under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, by posting the amendments
or waivers on its web site in lieu of filing a report of such events on Form 8-K.

Item 2. Properties

A list of the Company’s principal facilities as of January 31, 2004 follows. Unless otherwise indicated, each of the
facilities is owned by the Company. There is no individual parcel of real estate owned or leased which is of
material significance to the Company's operations or total assets. In the opinion of the Company, all such
facilities are maintained in good condition and are adequate and suitable for the purposes for which they are
used.

Textile Services Laundries

Antioch, CA Colton, CA Edison, NJ
Ballston Spa, NY Fresno, CA Pawtucket, RI
Batavia, NY Holly Hill, FL Pomona, CA
Chicago, IL Houston, TX Phoenix, AZ
Colton, CA Long Beach, CA Rio Vista, CA
Columbia, SC' Lorain, OH Rockmart, GA
Dallas, TX (leased) Los Angeles, CA San Diego, CA
Daytona Beach, FL Ooltewah, TN San Fernando, CA
St. Louis, MO Tampa, FL



Stockton, CA Vallejo, CA (leased)
(1) Our new facility in Columbia, SC commenced operations February 2, 2004.

The Company’'s laundry facility at Vallejo, CA is owned by the City of Vallejo and is occupied by the Company
pursuant to a sublease with the City’s prime tenant. The Company has been informed that the site may be
required for use by the City’s sanitation and flood control district as a wastewater storage basin and that it may be
necessary for the City to take the property by way of an eminent domain proceeding. Should that become
necessary, it is anticipated that the Company will be compensated for the cost of relocating its Vallejo business
operations to an alternative facility. The Company believes that an acceptable alternative site is available and
does not anticipate a material impact to its business should relocation become necessary.

The Company occupies its Dallas, TX facility pursuant to a fease agreement that will be expiring in 2005. The
Company has been informed that the owner of the facility may not be willing to renew the Company’s current
lease upon terms considered acceptable to the Company. Accordingly, aithough the Company is continuing its
efforts to negotiate an acceptable extension of its current lease agreement for its existing facility, it is also
evaluating alternative sites to which its Dallas, TX business operations can be moved. The Company believes
that an acceptable alternative site is available, if needed, and does not anticipate a material impact to its business
should relocation become necessary.

As of January 31, 2004, 28 laundries, both owned and leased, plus warehouse facilities and depots located in 13
states, were used in the Textile Services segment. Laundry facilities generally are not fully utilized, although
some of them operate on a multi-shift basis. The Company estimates that, assuming the availability of labor,
output of these facilities could be increased by 20 percent with existing equipment by working longer hours, and
by an additional 25 percent (for a total of 45 percent) with the installation of additional equipment.

Life Uniform Stores

As of January 31, 2004, there were 228 retail specialty stores, located in 37 states, used in the Life Uniform
segment. All retail store premises are leased.

Miscellaneous
Angelica Corporation
Corporate headquarters
St. Louis County, MO (leased)

Angelica Textile Services
Principal executive offices
Alpharetta, GA (leased)

Life Uniform Offices
St. Louis County, MO (leased)

ltem 3. Legal Proceedings

The Company is not a party, and none of its property is subject, to any material pending legal proceeding other
than ordinary routine litigation incidental to the business. Management believes that liabilities, if any, resulting
from pending routine litigation in the ordinary course of the Company's business should not materially affect the
financial condition or results of operations of the Company.

[tem 4. Submission of Matters to Vote of Security Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote of shareholders during the fourth quarter of the Company's year ended
January 31, 2004.




Item 4A. Executive Officers of the Registrant

Year First
Elected as
Name Present Position ' @ an Officer Age
Stephen M. O'Hara® President and Chief Executive 2003 49
Officer
Paul R. Anderegg Vice President; President, 2001 53
Textile Services
Business Segment
Steven L. Frey® Vice President, General Counsel 1999 54
and Secretary
James W. Shaffer® Vice President, Treasurer and Chief 1999 51

M)
(@)
3)

(4)

(5)

Financial Officer

The principal occupations of the officers throughout the past five years are set forth below.
All officers serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors.

Stephen M. O’Hara joined the Company as President and Chief Executive Officer on September 15,
2003. He has served on the Company’s Board of Directors since 2000. Mr. O’Hara was Chief Executive
Officer of Rawlings Sporting Goods Company, Inc., a seller of athletic equipment and uniforms, from
November 1998 to September 2003 and Chairman from November 1998 to March 2003.

Paui R. Anderegg has been a Vice President of the Company and President of the Textile Services
Business Segment since February 1, 2001. Prior to that time, he served in the following capacities with
The TruGreen Companies, a residential and commercial landscape and lawn care business: Vice
President, Sales & Marketing from July 2000 to February 2001; President/Chief Operating Officer of
TruGreen Landcare from July 1999 to July 2000; Executive Vice President/Chief Operating Officer of
TruGreen Landscape Division from January 1999 to July 1999; and Senior Vice President-Operations of
TruGreen Chemlawn from 1996 to 1999.

Steven L. Frey has been Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary of the Company since March 1,
1999. Prior to that time, he was in private practice from 1996 to 1999 with the law firm of Helfrey, Simon
& Jones, P.C.

James W. Shaffer has been Vice President and Treasurer of the Company since September 1999 and
was appointed Chief Financial Officer on February 29, 2004. He also served as Corporate Controller of
the Company from May 1999 to September 1999. Prior to that time, he was Director of Financial
Reporting and Tax for Edison Brothers Stores, Inc., a shoe and apparel retailer, from October 1995 to
April 1999.

None of the executive officers of the Company are related to any director or other executive officer of the
Company.

There are no arrangements or understandings between any executive officer of the Company or any other person
pursuant to which such officer was selected.



PART I

ltem 5. Market for Registrant’'s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

The Company’s Common Stock trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “AGL.” Set forth
below are the high and low sale prices of the Common Stock and the dividends per share paid during each of the
quarterly periods in the two-year period ended January 31, 2004.

Year Ended January 31, 2004 Year Ended January 25, 2003

High Low Dividend High Low  Dividend
First quarter $20.73 $14.91 $0.10 $17.48 $11.10  $0.08
Second quarter 18.79 15.00 0.10 17.62 14.95 0.08
Third quarter 21.10 17.88 0.10 23.50 15.97 0.08
Fourth quarter 23.34 19.30 0.11 24.31 18.80 0.10

There were 1,077  shareholders of record as of March 31, 2004. The Company's Board of Directors
regularly reviews the dividends paid. There can be no assurance that dividends will be paid in the future because
they are dependent on earnings, the financial condition of the Company and other factors.

item 6. Selected Financial Data (Unaudited)

The following selected financial data is derived from the audited consolidated financial statements of the
Company. The information set forth below should be read in conjunction with “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes
thereto of the Company included elsewhere in the Form 10-K.




For Years Ended January 31, January 25, January 26, January 27, January 29, January 30,

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2004 2003 (a) 2002 2001 2000 1999
OPERATIONS
Combined sales and revenues $ 374276 $ 363,419 $ 350,063 $ 335298 $ 335441 $ 342,500
Gross profit 98,544 102,368 91,299 86,953 83,967 89,126
Operating expenses and other, net,
excluding interest expense (84,313) (84,508) (79,089) (74,320) (72,158) (68,301)
Restructuring charge, net 434 269 (2,982) - - -
Asset impairment charge (1,320) - - - - -
Interest expense (738) (2.843) (7,438) (8,085) (8,593) (9,658)
Loss on early extinguishment of debt - (6,783) - - - -
Income from continuing operations
before income taxes 12,607 8,503 1,790 4,548 3,216 11,167
Provision for income taxes (3,404) (1,9086) (161) (1,501) (1,190) (4,132)
Income from continuing operations 9,203 6,597 1,629 3,047 2,026 7,035
(Loss) income from operations of
discontinued segment, net of tax - - (340) 3,539 3,248 1,857
Loss on disposal of discontinued segment,
net of tax - (6,662) (28,998) - - -
Net income (loss) $ 9,203 % (65) $ (22,709) $ 6586 $ 5274 $ 8,892

PER SHARE DATA

Diluted income from continuing operations 3 1.03 § 75 3 19 8 35 $ 23 § .78
Diluted (loss) income from discontinued

operations - (.76) (2.81) 41 .38 .21
Diluted net income (loss) 1.03 (.01) (2.62) .76 .61 .99
Cash dividends paid 41 .34 .32 .48 .96 .96
Common shareholders’ equity $ 16.51 $ 16.00 $ 16.44 $ 19.24 $ 18.84 §$ 19.12

RATIOS AND PERCENTAGES
Current ratio

(current assets to current liabilities) 1.9 101 21t01 1.4t01 25101 3.9to01 32t01
Total debt to total debt and equity 12.0% 13.0% 33.9% 35.1% 35.8% 36.8%
Gross profit margin 26.3% 28.2% 26.1% 25.9% 25.0% 26.0%
Effective tax rate (continuing operations) 27.0% 22.4% 9.0% 33.0% 37.0% 37.0%
Income margin from continuing operations,
net of tax 2.5% 1.8% 0.5% 0.9% 0.6% 214%
Return on average shareholders’ equity 6.4% (@)% (14.9)% 4.0% 3.2% 5.2%
Return on average total assets 4.0% (0)% (7.3)% 2.0% 1.6% 2.5%

OTHER SELECTED DATA

Working capital $ 45687 $ 59833 $ 46,960 $ 124,449 $ 141,122 $ 136,071
Additions to property and equipment, net 24,349 14,651 13,873 10,595 6,677 7,404
Depreciation and amortization 13,864 13,217 13,074 13,502 14,383 13,907
Cash flow from operating activities of

continuing operations 27,476 25,017 14,991 25,734 12,383 35,047
Long-term debt, including current maturities 19,965 20,811 72,414 88,804 90,942 96,751
Total assets $ 235,781 $ 228,284 §$ 290,865 $ 330,255 $ 319,595 $ 339,090
Average number of shares of Common

Stock outstanding 8,957,996 8,822,785 8,663,586 8,681,417 8,686,146 9,014,070
Approximate number of associates 5,700 5,400 7,100 7,600 8,100 8,600

(a) Results for the year ended January 25, 2003 have been restated to reflect the loss on early extinguishment of debt as an ordinary rather
than extraordinary item.

This information should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this report.
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ltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

ANALYSIS OF FISCAL 2003 CONTINUING OPERATIONS COMPARED TO 2002

In the year ended January 31, 2004 (fiscal 2003), combined sales and revenues were $374.3 million, an increase
of 3.0 percent over fiscal 2002 combined sales and revenues of $363.4 million, as a revenue gain in the Textile
Services segment was partially offset by a sales decline in the Life Uniform segment. Combined sales and
revenues benefited from an extra week in fiscal 2003 versus fiscal 2002, as discussed below and in Note 1.
Income from continuing operations increased 39.5 percent to $9.2 million in fiscal 2003, or $1.04 per share ($1.03
diluted) compared with $.76 per share (8.75 diluted) in fiscal 2002. Including the loss from discontinued
operations of $6.7 million net of tax, discussed in Note 8, the fiscal 2002 net loss was $65,000, or $.01 per share.
Fiscal 2003 earnings included non-recurring income of $1.9 million pretax ($.15 per share net of tax) in
connection with the liquidation of the parent company of an issuer of life insurance policies owned by the
Company (see Note 5), offset in part by an asset impairment charge of $1.3 million pretax ($.11 per share net of
tax) related to certain underperforming retail stores in the Life Uniform segment (see Note 4).

As discussed in Note 6, the Company incurred a $6.8 million pretax loss on early extinguishment of debt ($.50 per
diluted share net of tax} in the second quarter of fiscal 2002 as a result of a prepayment penalty paid to lenders in
connection with the complete refinancing of the Company’s debt following the sale of the Manufacturing and
Marketing segment. The loss was originally shown as an extraordinary item, net of tax, in fiscal 2002. However,
under a new accounting pronouncement adopted in fiscal 2003, the loss is treated as an ordinary rather than
extraordinary item, and accordingly, fiscal 2002 results of continuing operations have been restated to reflect this
change in accounting treatment.

Textile Services segment revenues of $291.5 million in fiscal 2003 were $20.2 million or 7.5 percent above the
prior year. Over one-half of the revenue increase was due to net new business additions (new business installed
less lost business). The remaining increase in revenue was primarily attributable to the 53 week and fourth-
quarter fiscal 2003 acquisitions. During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003, Textile Services acquired a healthcare
laundry plant and business located in Tampa, FL with annual revenues of approximately $13.0 million, and
customer contracts and selected assets of a competitor in Batavia, NY with annual revenues of approximately
$2.6 million. Gross margin in this segment decreased to 18.6 percent in fiscal 2003 from 19.3 percent in fiscal
2002. Margins were negatively affected by increases of $2.9 million in utilities and delivery fuel, and $1.2 million
in workers’ compensation and other insurance costs over the prior year. Competitive pricing pressures in the
. marketplace have limited Textile Services’ ability to offset these cost increases with higher prices charged to its
customers. These cost increases, along with start-up costs for the new Phoenix, AZ and Columbia, SC plants,
were mitigated to an extent by favorable impacts from improved linen management, net new business added
during the year and the extra week. Operating income of the Textile Services segment showed a slight decrease
of 1.8 percent to $21.5 million in fiscal 2003 from $21.9 million in fiscal 2002.

Net retail sales in the Life Uniform segment totaled $82.8 miliion in fiscal 2003, down $9.4 million or 10.2 percent
from $92.2 million in fiscal 2002. A same-store sales decline of 7.4 percent for the year accounted for $5.8 million
of the decrease, partially offset by $1.6 million of sales in the extra week. Sales also decreased $5.6 million in
fiscal 2003 due to the closing of 59 stores in the past two years. Gross margin of the Life Uniform segment of
53.5 percent in fiscal 2003 was lower than the 54.2 percent of a year ago. Fiscal 2002 gross margin included a
gain of $.8 million, or 0.8 percent of sales, from the reversal of an intercompany profit deferral due to the sale of
the Manufacturing and Marketing segment. As noted above, a pretax charge of $1.3 million was recorded in the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2003 to write down the carrying amounts of long-lived assets in certain underperforming
stores to their fair values. Including the asset impairment charge, Life Uniform posted an operating loss of $2.7
million in fiscal 2003 compared with operating income of $2.9 million in fiscal 2002.

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased 0.8 percent in fiscal 2003, but declined as a percent of
combined sales and revenues, from 23.3 percent in fiscal 2002 to 22.9 percent in fiscal 2003. Lower incentive
compensation accruals across the Company and decreases in Life Uniform store operating expenses due to
fewer stores were offset by increases in operating expenses for support and maintenance of new information
systems at Life Uniform and corporate costs related to the Company’s search for, and transition to, a new Chief
Executive Officer. The reduction in interest expense of $2.1 million or 74.0 percent in fiscal 2003 reflects the
lower debt level and lower interest rates following the complete refinancing of the Company’s debt in the second
quarter of fiscal 2002. Taxes on income from continuing operations were provided for at an effective tax rate of
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27.0 percent in fiscal 2003. The lower effective tax rate on income from continuing operations of 22.4 percent in
fiscal 2002 was primarily due to the effect of the aforementioned restatement of the extraordinary loss which was
tax effected at the incremental tax rate as a separate component of income from continuing operations in fiscal
2002 in accordance with SFAS No. 109.

ANALYSIS OF FISCAL 2002 CONTINUING OPERATIONS COMPARED TO 2001

Income from continuing operations in fiscal 2002 of $6.6 million increased 305.0 percent from the prior year, on a
3.8 percent increase in combined sales and revenues to $363.4 million. On a per-share basis, income from
continuing operations amounted to $.76 ($.75 diluted) in fiscal 2002 versus $.19 in fiscal 2001, an increase of
300.0 percent. Fiscal 2001 results included restructuring and other charges of $4.2 million pretax ($.44 per share
net of tax), discussed below and in Note 3. In fiscal 2002, both of the Company’s continuing business segments,
Textile Services and Life Uniform, posted growth in sales and revenues as well as operating earnings increases.

As discussed in Note 6, the Company incurred a loss on early extinguishment of debt of $6.8 million pretax ($.50
per diluted share net of tax) in the second quarter of fiscal 2002 as a result of a prepayment penalty paid in
connection with the complete refinancing of the Company’s debt following the sale of the Manufacturing and
Marketing segment.

As discussed below and in Note 8, the Company recorded a loss of $6.7 million net of tax in fiscal 2002 on the
disposal of the discontinued Manufacturing and Marketing segment, in addition to the loss on disposal of $24.0
million net of tax in fiscal 2001. Combining continuing and discontinued operations, the Company had a net loss
of $.01 per share in fiscal 2002 compared with a net loss of $2.64 per share ($2.62 diluted) in fiscal 2001.

Revenues of the Textile Services segment in fiscal 2002 were $271.3 million, an increase of $12.2 million or 4.7
percent from the prior year. Net new business additions were strong in fiscal 2002, although slightly below the
record level in fiscal 2001. The sale of the Denver, CO plant in fiscal 2002 negatively affected revenues by $2.2
million, offset in part by an acquisition of selected assets and textile linen management services of a hospital-
owned laundry in Macon, GA. Gross margin benefited from control of linen expense and other production costs,
offset to some extent by significantly higher workers’ compensation costs. As a result of the gross margin and
revenue improvements, operating income of the Textile Services segment increased 16.8 percent in fiscal 2002.
Fiscal 2002 earnings also included a gain on the sale of the Denver, CO plant of $.5 million reported in other
operating expense, net.

Sales at Life Uniform increased 1.3 percent to $92.2 million from $91.0 million in fiscal 2001. Same-store sales
increased 3.8 percent in fiscal 2002 compared with a 4.3 percent decrease in fiscal 2001, although the increase in
the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002 was the smallest of the year at 1.9 percent. Sales from this segment’s catalogue
and e-commerce distribution channels increased 62.9 percent to $5.2 million. Life Uniform’s fiscal 2002 sales
were negatively affected by approximately $5.0 million resulting from having 38 fewer stores in operation
compared with fiscal 2001. Gross margins improved in both the stores and the catalogue/e-commerce operation.
Operating income of the Life Uniform segment was $2.9 million in fiscal 2002 compared with an operating loss of
$5.0 million in fiscal 2001 (including restructuring and other charges), as a result of the improved gross margins,
closing of restructured and other unprofitable stores as well as the higher sales levels.

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased 8.7 percent in fiscal 2002, representing 23.3 percent of
combined sales and revenues compared with 22.3 percent in fiscal 2001. The increase was due mainly to filling
several new sales and administrative positions at Textile Services, higher incentive compensation expense as a
result of improved operating results, and increased employee healthcare costs. Interest expense decreased $4.6
million in fiscal 2002 to $2.8 million resulting from the lower debt level and lower interest rates following the
aforementioned debt refinancing. The effective tax rate on income from continuing operations of 22.4 percent in
fiscal 2002 is higher than the 9.0 percent tax rate in the prior year due to the impact of permanent differences on
the relatively low level of income in fiscal 2001.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Receivables and linens in service increased $2.3 million and $2.7 million, respectively, in fiscal 2003 due to
businesses acquired by the Textile Services segment in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003 and the revenue increase
in Textile Services. Days outstanding in receivables were 42 at the end of fiscal 2003 versus 43 at the end of
fiscal 2002. Increases in total property and equipment of $12.9 million and goodwill and other acquired assets of
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$8.0 million reflect the cost of businesses acquired by Textile Services, as well as capital expenditures related to
the new Phoenix, AZ and Columbia, SC laundry facilities. At the end of fiscal 2003, the Company's working
capital of $45.7 million and current ratio of 1.9 to 1 were both lower than $59.8 million and 2.1 to 1 at the end of
fiscal 2002.

Accrued wages declined $3.2 million at the end of fiscal 2003 as a result of lower incentive compensation
accruals and the payment of severance costs associated with the fiscal 2002 sale of the Manufacturing and
Marketing segment. Total debt of $20.0 million at fiscal 2003 year end was $.8 million lower than a year ago, and
represented 12.0 percent of total capitalization versus 13.0 percent at the end of fiscal 2002. Book value per
share increased 3.2 percent to $16.51 at the end of fiscal 2003.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash and short-term investments of $2.7 million at the end of fiscal 2003 decreased $15.5 million from fiscal 2002
year end. Cash flow provided by operating activities of continuing operations increased 9.8 percent to $27.5
million in fiscal 2003. In fiscal 2003, the Company received cash of $1.9 million in connection with the life
insurance company liquidation referred to above, and a Federal income tax refund of $4.1 million due mainly to
the loss on the sale of the Manufacturing and Marketing segment recorded in prior fiscal years. Capital
expenditures for property and equipment increased $9.7 million in fiscal 2003 primarily due to the new Textile
Services’ plants. Cash flows from discontinued operations reflect the proceeds from the liquidation of assets of
the Manufacturing and Marketing segment, principally accounts receivable and inventories, substantially
completed in fiscal 2002, net of the payment of certain sale-related liabilities.

As discussed in Note 11, the Company’s total debt at the end of fiscal 2003 consisted principally of the amount
outstanding under a revolving bank line of credit. As of fiscal 2003 year end, the amount avaitable to borrow
under the line of credit was $35.2 million. On March 8, 2004, the Company amended the terms of the credit
facility to increase the maximum borrowing capacity by $30.0 million to $100.0 million, and extend the maturity
date to May 30, 2007 with two optional one-year extensions. In addition to the bank credit, the Company has
significant borrowing capacity against the cash value of its company-owned life insurance policies.

Management believes that the Company’s financial condition, operating cash flow and available sources of
external funds are sufficient to satisfy the Company’s requirements for debt service, capital expenditures,
acquisitions, dividends and working capital over the course of the next 12 months.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

Future payments due under contractual obligations, aggregated by type of obligation, as of the end of fiscal 2003
are as follows:

{Dollars in thousands) Payments due by period
More

Less than 1-3 3-5 than 5
Contractual obligations: Total 1 year years years years
Long-term debt, including interest $ 23,901 & 858 | % 1839!1%21,204 |8 -
Capital lease obligations, including interest 468 220 248 - -
Operating leases 38,182 10,304 14,204 8,814 4,860
Purchase obligations:

Linen contracts 12,846 12,846 - - -
Natural gas contracts 4,888 4,277 611 - -
Deferred compensation and pension liabilities 30,758 2,319 1 3,153 2,915 22,371
Total $111,043 | $ 30,824 | $29,055 | $§ 32,933 | $ 27,231

Future payments of long-term debt reflect the amended terms of the credit facility on March 8, 2004, as discussed
in Note 11.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

In January 2002, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a plan to discontinue the Manufacturing and
Marketing segment. At that time, the assets of the segment were written down and a loss on disposal of $24.0
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million net of tax was recorded based on the estimated net realizable value from the pending sale of the business,
as well as estimates of the costs of disposal and transition. During fiscal 2002, the sale and transition of the
business to the buyers was completed and the assets of the segment were substantially liquidated. An additional
loss on disposal of $6.7 million net of tax was recorded in fiscal 2002 to reflect the actual value received upon
ultimate disposition of the segment’s assets, including actual costs of disposition and transition. Of this amount,
$6.1 million was due to a reduction in the value of the inventories realized. The remaining assets of the segment
of $2.2 million as of January 25, 2003, primarily accounts receivable and inventory, were disposed of in fiscal
2003 for amounts approximating their carrying values. Operating resuits of the Manufacturing and Marketing
segment in fiscal 2001 prior to its discontinuation are included in the Consolidated Statements of Income as net
loss from operations of discontinued segment.

As discussed in Note 19, on February 24, 2004, the Company’'s Board of Directors approved a plan to exit and
discontinue the Life Uniform segment. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of Life Uniform will be segregated,
and its results of operations reported in discontinued operations, effective in the first quarter of fiscal 2004.
Although the segment is being actively marketed for sale, the Company intends to continue to operate it pending
completion of a sale. Management has expressed a willingness to exclude certain underperforming retail stores
from a potential sale. As noted above, an asset impairment charge of $1.3 million pretax was recorded in the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2003 related to certain underperforming Life Uniform stores. The final sale price and the
costs associated with exiting stores that are not included in the sale will determine whether the sale will result in
recognition of a gain or a loss. Although consummation of a sale of the business is anticipated in fiscal 2004,
there is a risk that the Company will be unable to sell the Life Uniform segment under financial terms and
conditions that are acceptable which could result in losses upon the closing of stores and liquidation of the assets.
Should the Company be unable to successfully conclude the sale of Life Uniform, it is expected that the Company
would wind down Life’s operations in a manner to maximize the recovery of the asset values. The net book value
of the Life Uniform segment at January 31, 2004 was $17.7 million.

RESTRUCTURING ACTIVITIES

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001, the Company developed plans to close 27 underperforming Life Uniform retail
stores which collectively lost $.9 million in fiscal 2001 and exit the hospitality line of business in the Life Uniform
segment. At that time, the Company recorded restructuring and other charges of $4.2 million pretax relating to
these activities. During fiscal 2002, the Company closed 25 of the 27 Life Uniform stores included in the plan of
restructuring and liquidated the hospitality (non-healthcare) line of inventory. In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002,
Management decided that the remaining two stores included in the restructuring plan would not be closed, and
reversed $.3 million of the restructuring charge related to these two stores. In fiscal 2003, the Company reversed
into income from continuing operations $.4 million of the original restructuring charge recorded in fiscal 2001 due
to terminations of store leases for amounts less than reserved and Management's revised estimate of the reserve
required to terminate the remaining store leases. It is Management’'s opinion that the remaining restructuring
reserve is adequate; however, there is a risk that additional costs could result from the Company'’s inability to
terminate the leases of the remaining closed stores for the amounts reserved. Conversely, any remaining
restructuring reserve not needed for its original intended purpose will be reversed into income in the period such
determination is made.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company’s significant accounting policies are more fully described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial
statements. Certain of these policies as discussed below require the application of significant judgment by
Management in selecting appropriate assumptions for calculating amounts to record in the consolidated financial
statements. By their nature, these judgments are subject to an inherent degree of uncertainty.

Inventories and Linens in Service

Substantially all of the Company’s inventories are finished goods held for resale in Life Uniform’s retail stores and
catalogue/e-commerce operation. These inventories are stated at the lower of cost or fair market value, net of a
reserve for inventory shrinkage based upon a percentage of sales. Inventory costs are determined principally by
the use of the retail inventory method. Linens in service represent the unamortized cost of textile and linen
products purchased for service in the Textile Services segment. Linens in service are amortized on a straight-line
basis over their expected useful lives of one to two years.
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Self-Insurance Liabilities

The Company self-insures liabilities for non-union employee medical coverage and liabilities for casualty
insurance claims, including workers’ compensation, general liability and vehicle liability, up to certain levels. The
Company purchases insurance coverage for large claims over the self-insured retention levels. In fiscal 1999, the
Company negotiated a buyout of all casualty claims occurring prior to February 1, 1999. The liability for casualty
claims as of January 31, 2004 includes losses for claims that occurred since the buyout date. Sel-insurance
liabilities are estimated using actuarial methods and historical data for payment patterns, cost trends and other
relevant factors. While Management believes that the estimated liabilities recorded for casualty and employee
medical claims as of January 31, 2004 are adequate, and that appropriate judgment has been applied in
determining the estimates, such estimated liabilities could differ materially from actual liabilities resulting from the
ultimate disposition of the claims.

Deferred Income Taxes

The Company recognizes deferred income tax assets and liabilities based on the differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts and the tax bases of the assets and liabilities. Balances in the deferred
income tax accounts are regularly reviewed for adequacy and recoverability by analyzing the expected income
necessary to realize the deferred assets, the anticipated tax rates applicable when the deferred items are
expected to be recognized and the ability to utilize carryforward items. The Company does not provide for
deferred tax liabilities related to the cash surrender value of its company-owned life insurance under the
assumption that these policies will be held by the Company until death of the insured. It is Management’s opinion
that adequate provisions for income taxes have been made for all periods presented, and all net deferred tax
assets will be fully recovered.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company applies APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” in accounting for its
stock-based compensation plans. Accordingly, no compensation expense has been recognized for the issuance
of stock options to employees and directors. Under SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,”
companies are encouraged but not required to adopt a fair-value based method to recognize compensation
expense of equity instruments awarded to employees. Had the Company recorded compensation expense for
stock options issued consistent with SFAS No. 123, the Company’s net income and earnings per share would
approximate the pro forma amounts disclosed in Note 2.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

In accordance with SFAS No. 144, the Company considers the possible impairment of its long-lived assets,
excluding goodwill, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may
not be recoverable. Indications of possible impairment include, but are not limited to, operating or cash flow
losses associated with the use of a long-lived asset, or a current expectation that, more likely than not, a long-
lived asset will be sold or otherwise disposed of significantly before the end of its previously estimated useful life.
To determine the potential impairment of long-lived assets, the Company is required to make estimates of the
projected future cash flows associated with the use of the assets, as well as their fair values. Management
believes that the carrying values of the Company’s long-lived assets as of January 31, 2004, as adjusted for the
fiscal 2003 asset impairment charge discussed in Note 4, are fully recoverable.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Any forward-looking statements made in this document reflect the Company's current views with respect to future
events and financial performance and are made pursuant to the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995, Such statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that may cause
actual results to differ materially from those set forth in these statements. These potential risks and uncertainties
include, but are not limited to, competitive and general economic conditions, the ability to retain current customers
and to add new customers in competitive market environments, competitive pricing in the marketplace, delays in
the shipment of orders, availability of labor at appropriate rates, availability and cost of energy and water supplies,
the cost of workers' compensation and healthcare benefits, the ability to attract and retain key personnel, actual
charges to the restructuring reserve significantly different from estimated charges, disruption to the Company’s
operations by union activities, the ability of the Company to sell the Life Uniform segment under financial terms
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and conditions currently anticipated, the ability of the Company to accomplish its strategy of re-directing its
resources to its healthcare linen management business in a timely and financially advantageous manner, unusual
or unexpected cash needs for operations or capital transactions, the effectiveness of certain expense reduction
initiatives, the ability to obtain financing in required amounts and at appropriate rates, the ability to identify,
negotiate, fund and integrate acquisitions, and other factors which may be identified in the Company’s filings with
the Securities and Exchange Commission.

FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE RESULTS

Certain matters discussed in this Form 10-K or in other documents, a portion of which are incorporated herein by
reference, constitute forward-looking statements and are based upon Management’s expectations and beliefs
concerning future events impacting the Company. There can be no assurance that these events will occur or that
the Company’s results will be as estimated. Such statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that
may cause actual results to differ materially from those set forth in these statements.

The following factors, as well as factors described elsewhere in this Form 10-K, or in other SEC filings, could
cause the Company’s future results to differ materially from those expressed in any forward-looking statements
made by, or on behalf of, the Company. Such factors are described in accordance with the provisions of the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, which encourages companies to disclose such factors.

Competitive Environment

The Company experiences significant competition in its major markets from its competitors. The principal
elements of competition include quality, reliability and price. While many competitors are independent and
privately-owned, certain of the Company’s competitors are publicly-owned and have greater financial and other
resources. In addition, in some markets, the Company competes with smaller regional competitors with significant
market share. There can be no assurance that these competitors will not substantially increase the resources
devoted to the development and marketing, including discounting, of products and services that compete with
those offered by the Company. Significant price competition could seriously harm the Company’s revenue,
operating margins and market share.

Cost of Linens and Textiles

In the Company’s Textile Services business segment, the acquisition cost of linens and other textiles rented to
customers comprises just under 20 percent of the Company’s revenues. During the past fiscal year, the cost of
cotton increased approximately 15 percent, and, like most commodities, is subject to regular fluctuation.
Significant increases in the price of cotton could result in higher linen costs and, consequently, have an adverse
effect on the Company’s earnings if the Company is not successful in offsetting such increases through cost
reduction efforts, prices for the Company's services are not adjusted or if adjustments significantly trail the
increases in linen costs.

Utility and Energy Costs

The Company’s operations utilize natural gas, electricity, gasoline and diesel fuel. The Company’'s energy
purchases vary as to price, payment terms, quantities and timing. The Company’s energy costs are also affected
by various market factors including the availability of supplies of particular forms of energy, energy prices and
local and national regulatory decisions. There can be no assurance that the Company will be fully protected
against substantial changes in the price or availability of energy sources.

Workers’ Compensation Costs
The Company is primarily self-insured with respect to workers’ compensation costs. Self-insurance liabilities are
estimated using actuarial methods and historical data for payment patterns, cost trends and other relevant factors.

To the extent that actual liabilities resulting from the ultimate disposition of workers’ compensation claims exceed
the amount of the Company’s reserve, the Company’s financial results could be negatively impacted.
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Collective Bargaining Agreements

Approximately two-thirds of our hourly employees, principally at our laundry facilities, are represented by collective
bargaining agreements with contracts that expire on varying dates. Additionally, UNITE! (formerly the Union of
Needletrades, Industrial and Textile Employees), the labor union that currently represents many of those
employees, has recently initiated a corporate campaign targeting the Company’s non-union facilities. 1t is believed
that the intent of this campaign is to persuade the Company to recognize the union as the bargaining
representative for the Company’s non-union workers, without providing those workers the opportunity to vote,
through a secret ballot election supervised by the U.S. National Labor Relations Board, as to whether or not they
wish to be represented by UNITE!. The Company has expended considerable resources resisting these efforts.
Therefore, the Company is at greater risk of work interruptions or stoppages than are non-union competitors who
are not the target of campaigns such as that undertaken against the Company by UNITE!. Any work interruptions
or stoppages could significantly impact the Company’s operations. In addition, the existence of collective
bargaining agreements may limit or impair the Company’s ability to optimize production efficiencies and reduce
labor costs.

Labor Costs

Direct and indirect labor costs, coupled with related fringe benefit costs, represent approximately 35 percent of
revenues of the Textile Services segment. As wage rates, health insurance premiums and workers’ compensation
costs increase, there can be no guarantee the Company will be able to offset these increases with higher prices
charged to its customers.

Acquisitions and Integration of Acquired Businesses

The Company's long-term growth strategy depends, in part, on its ability fo acquire and successfully integrate and
operate additional businesses. There can be no assurances that the Company can successfully identify, negotiate,
complete and integrate acquisitions.

item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The Company is exposed to commodity price risk related to the use of natural gas in laundry plants of the Textile
Services segment. The total cost of natural gas in fiscal 2003 was $10.8 million. To reduce the uncertainty of
fluctuating energy prices, the Company has entered into fixed-price contracts for approximately 37 percent of the
segment’s estimated natural gas purchase requirements in the next 12 months. A hypothetical 10 percent
increase in the cost of natural gas not covered by these contracts would result in a reduction of approximately $.7
million in annual pretax earnings.

The Company is also exposed to commodity price risk resulting from the consumption of gasoline and diesel fuel
for delivery trucks in the Textile Services segment. The total cost of truck fuel in fiscal 2003 was $4.2 million. A
hypothetical 10 percent increase in the cost of delivery fue! would result in a decrease of approximately $.4 million
in annual pretax earnings.

The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its variable-rate revolving debt agreement
entered into in the second quarter of fiscal 2002. As of January 31, 2004, there was $19.5 million of outstanding
debt under the credit facility, of which $10.0 million bears interest at a fixed rate of 3.58 percent (plus a margin)
under an interest-rate swap agreement entered into by the Company with one of its lenders to moderate the
exposure. Amounts borrowed under the credit facility in excess of the $10.0 million covered by the interest-rate
swap agreement bear interest at a rate equal to either (i) LIBOR plus a margin, or (i) a Base Rate, defined as the
higher of (a) the Federal Funds Rate plus .50 percent or (b) the Prime Rate. The margin is based on the
Company’s ratio of “Funded Debt” to “EBITDA,” as each is defined in the Loan Agreement. As of January 31,
2004, the margin was 1.0 percent. A hypothetical increase of 100 basis points in short-term interest rates
applicable to the outstanding debt not covered by the interest-rate swap agreement would result in a reduction of
approximately $.1 million in annual pretax earnings.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

The financial statements and financial statement schedule listed in Iltem 15(a) of this Form 10-K are incorporated
herein by reference.

ltem 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

The Company had no disagreements with its accountants during the last two fiscal years. On April 15, 2002, we
engaged Deloitte & Touche LLP to serve as our independent auditors. Information with respect to changes in
accountants under the caption “Independent Public Accountants” in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2004
Annual Meeting of Shareholders (hereinafter “proxy statement”) is incorporated herein by reference.

ltem 9A. Controls and Procedures

The Company maintains a system of internal controls and procedures designed to provide reasonable assurance
as to the reliability of the consclidated financial statements and other disclosures included in this report. The
Company’s Board of Directors, operating through its audit committee which is composed entirely of independent
directors, provides oversight to the financial reporting process.

As of the end of the period covered by this report, the Company's management, with the participation of the
Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the effectiveness of the design and
operation of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended). Based upon such evaluation, the Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective
in ensuring that material information relating to the Company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made
known to them by others within those entities in a timely manner, particularly during the period in which this
Annual Report on Form 10-K was being prepared. The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer also
concluded based upon such evaluation that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective in
ensuring that the information required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or submits under
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time periods
specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and forms.

There were no changes in the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during the
Company’s most recently completed fiscal quarter that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, the Company’s control over financial reporting.

PART il

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

Information with respect to directors of the Company under the captions "Election of Directors,” “Section 16(a)
Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance,” and “Compensation Committee Interlocks” in the Company's proxy
statement is incorporated herein by reference. Information with respect to executive officers of the Company
appears in Iltem 4A of this Form 10-K.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct and Ethics for its senior executive and financial officers pursuant
to Section 406 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. The Company has posted this Code, as well as any waivers
or changes to the Code, on its web site, www.angelica.com.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Information with respect to executive compensation under the captions "Director Compensation,” “Compensation
and Organization Committee Report on Executive Compensation,” "Summary Compensation Table,"
"Employment Contracts and Termination of Employment and Change-In-Control Arrangements," “Retirement
Plans,” and “Stock Options” in the Company's proxy statement is incorporated herein by reference.
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item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

information with respect to security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management under the caption
"Stock Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners” and “Stock Ownership of Management” in the Company's proxy
statement is incorporated herein by reference.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table provides information as of fiscal year ended January 31, 2004 with respect to the shares of
Common Stock that may be issued under our existing equity compensation plans:

Number of
securities
remaining
available for
Number of Weighted- future issuance
securities to be average under equity
issued upon exercise price compensation
exercise of of plans
outstanding outstanding (excluding
options, options, securities
warrants and warrants and reflected in
rights rights column (a))
(@ (b) (c)
Equity compensation plans approved by security holders 677,625 $14.21 198,245(1)
Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders 300,000(2) 23.03 -~
Total 977,625 $16.92 198,245(1)

(1)

()

Includes 82,031 shares available for issuance under the 1994 Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan as of fiscal
year ended January 31, 2004. The plan will terminate on May 31, 2004 and no additional option shares will
be available for further issuance under that plan after that date.

On January 2, 1998, the Company made a one-time grant of 100,000 stock options to Don W. Hubble at an
exercise price of $21.9375 in order to induce Mr. Hubble to become the Chairman, President and Chief
Executive Officer of the Company. These options were granted under a non-qualified stock option agreement
upon substantially similar terms to grants made to other officers and Company employees under the Angelica
Corporation 1999 Performance Plan, which plan was approved by the shareholders. Mr. Hubble has since
become fully vested in each of these options. Mr. Hubble relinquished the titles of President and Chief
Executive Officer on September 15, 2003 and became non-executive Chairman of the Board on February 1,
2004,

On September 15, 2003, the Company made three one-time grants of stock options to Stephen M. O’Hara for
a total of 200,000 shares as an inducement to accept employment as its President and Chief Executive
Officer. One grant for 100,000 stock options at an exercise price of $19.66 was granted under substantially
similar terms to the 1999 Performance Plan. Two additional employment-inducement stock option grants of
50,000 shares each will vest and become exercisable only upon the closing price of the Company’s Common
Stock on the New York Stock Exchange being at least, for the respective options, $25.00 per share, or $30.00
per share, during any period of five consecutive trading days during Mr. O’Hara’s term of employment. Each
option has a term of ten years from the date of grant. The option grants were filed as exhibits 10.3, 10.4 and
10.5 to the Form 10-Q for fiscal quarter ended October 25, 20083.

On January 1, 1991, the Company established the Angelica Corporation Stock Award Plan in order to recognize
key employees. The Company’s Chief Executive Officer administers the Stock Award Plan and may award up to
an aggregate of 3,000 shares of our Common Stock per fiscal year under the Plan. Any employee, except the
Company’s Chief Executive Officer, is eligible to receive awards under the Plan, upon nomination by the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company, or the President of any subsidiary or operating division. The Company’'s Board
of Directors may, in its sole discretion, terminate or amend the Plan at any time.
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

Not Applicable.

ltem 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Information with respect to principal accountant fees and services under the caption “Independent Public
Accountants” in the Company’s proxy statement is incorporated herein by reference.

PART IV

ltem 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) Document List

1. Financial Statements Page

The following financial statements are attached hereto and incorporated
by reference in ltem 8 above:

(i Reports of Independent Public Accountants F-1-F-2

(i) Consolidated Statements of Income — Years ended January 31, 2004, F-3
January 25, 2003 and January 26, 2002

(iii) Consolidated Balance Sheets — January 31, 2004 and January 25, 2003 F-4

{iv) Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity — Years F-5

ended January 31, 2004, January 25, 2003 and January 26, 2002

(v) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — Years ended F-6
January 31, 2004, January 25, 2003 and January 26, 2002

(vi) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements F-7-F-24
2. Financial Statement Schedule
(i) Report of Independent Public Accountants on Schedule |l appears on page S-1 of this
Form 10-K.
(i) The following financial statement schedule appears on page S-2 of this Form 10-K:
Schedule I — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts — For the Three Years Ended

January 31, 2004

All other schedules are not submitted because they are not applicable or not required or
because the information is included in the financial statements or notes thereto.

3. Exhibits
See Exhibit Index for a list of all management contracts, compensatory plans and arrangements
required by this item (Exhibit Nos. 10.1 through 10.39) and all other exhibits filed or incorporated
by reference as a part of this report.
(b) Reports on Form 8-K
On November 18, 2003, the Registrant furnished a report on Form 8-K under Items 7 and 12

containing a press release announcing its earnings for the third quarter ended October 25, 2003.
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On December 3, 2003, the Registrant furnished a report on Form 8-K under ltem 11 when a
blackout period on transactions in the Company’s Common Stock was triggered by the transfer of
responsibilities for recordkeeping and administration of the Company’s Retirement Savings Plan
401(k) from its then-current custodian to a successor custodian.

On December 4, 2003, the Registrant furnished a report on Form 8-K under ltems 7 and 9
attaching a slide presentation presented at an analyst meeting held on December 4, 2003,
pursuant to Regulation FD.

(c) See Exhibit index.

(d) See ltem 15(a)2(i) above.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Shareholders of Angelica Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Angelica Corporation and subsidiaries (the
"Company") as of January 31, 2004 and January 25, 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income,
shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. Our audits also included the information for the
years ended January 31, 2004 and January 25, 2003 included in the financial statement schedule listed in the
Index at ltem 15(a)2(i). These consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements and the financial statement schedule based on our audits. The consolidated financial
statements and the financial statement schedule of Angelica Corporation and subsidiaries for the year ended
January 26, 2002 (fiscal 2001), before the inclusion of the disclosures discussed in Note 10 to the financial
statements, were audited by other auditors who have ceased operations. Those auditors expressed an
unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements and stated that the information for the year ended
January 26, 2002 in the financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the 2001 basic financial
statements taken as a whole, presented fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein, in their
report dated March 21, 2002.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Angelica Corporation and subsidiaries at January 31, 2004 (fiscal 2003) and January 25,
2003 (fiscal 2002), and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended,
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion,
the 2003 and 2002 information in the financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the 2003 and
2002 basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, present fairly, in all material respects, the
information set forth therein.

As discussed in the notes to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 27, 2002, the Company
changed its method of accounting for goodwill to conform to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(Statement) No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets" and effective January 26, 2003, the Company
changed the manner in which it accounts for gains and losses on the early retirement of debt to conform to
Statement No. 145, "Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13,
and Technical Corrections."

As discussed above, the consolidated financial statements of Angelica Corporation and subsidiaries as of January
26, 2002, and for the year then ended, were audited by other auditors who have ceased operations. As described
in Note 10, these financial statements have been revised to include the transitional disclosures required by
Statement No. 142, which was adopted by the Company as of January 27, 2002. Our audit procedures with
respect to the disclosure in Note 10 with respect to fiscal 2001 included (i) agreeing the previously reported net
income to the previously issued financial statements and the adjustments to reported net income representing
amortization expense (including any related tax effects) recognized in those periods related to goodwill as a result
of initially applying Statement No. 142 (including any related tax effects) to the Company’'s underlying records
obtained from management, and (ii) testing the mathematical accuracy of the reconciliation of adjusted net
income to reported net income, and the related earnings per share amounts. In our opinion, the disclosures for
fiscal 2001 in Note 10 are appropriate. However, we were not engaged to audit, review, or apply any procedures
to the 2001 financial statements of the Company other than with respect to such adjustments and, accordingly,
we do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on the 2001 financial statements taken as a whole.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

St. Louis, Missouri
April 7, 2004
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

[The following report is a copy of a report previously issued by Arthur Andersen LLP in connection with the
Company’s Annual Report to Shareholders for the year ended January 26, 2002 (fiscal 2001). This opinion has
not been reissued by Arthur Andersen LLP, which has ceased operations. In fiscal 2002, the Company adopted
SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” As described in Note 10, the Company has presented the
transitional disclosures for fiscal 2001 required by SFAS No. 142. The Arthur Andersen LLP report does not
extend to these transitional disclosures. These disclosures are reported on by Deloitte & Touche LLP as stated in
their report appearing on page F-1.1

To Angelica Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Angelica Corporation (a Missouri corporation)
and subsidiaries as of January 26, 2002 and January 27, 2001, and the related consolidated statements of
income, shareholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended January 26, 2002.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by Management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Angelica Corporation and subsidiaries as of January 26, 2002 and January 27, 2001, and the resuits of
their operations and their cash flows for each of three years in the period ended January 26, 2002, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

/s/ ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP
ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP
St. Louis, Missouri

March 21, 2002




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Angelica Corporation and Subsidiaries

For Years Ended January 31, January 25, January 26,
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2004 2003 2002
Continuing operations:
Textile service revenues $ 291,499 $ 271,250 $ 259,078
Net retail sales 82,777 92,169 90,985
Combined sales and revenues 374,276 363,419 350,063
Cost of textile services (237,261) (218,858) (212,984)
Cost of retail goods sold (Note 3) (38,471) (42,193) (45,780)
Combined cost of textile services and retail goods sold (275,732) (261,051) (258,764)
Gross profit 98,544 102,368 91,299
Selling, general and administrative expenses (85,535) (84,841) (78,085)
Restructuring charge, net (Note 3) 434 269 (2,982)
Other operating expense, net (1,022) (169) (1,611)
Asset impairment charge (Note 4) (1,320) - -
Income from operations 11,101 17,627 8,641
Interest expense (738) (2,843) (7,438)
Non-operating income, net (Note 5) 2,244 502 587
Loss on early extinguishment of debt (Note 6) - ~ (6,783) -
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 12,607 8,503 1,790
Provision for income taxes (Note 7) (3,404) (1,906) (161)
Income from continuing operations 9,203 6,597 1,629
Discontinued operations (Note 8):
Loss from operations of discontinued segment, net of tax - - (340)
LLoss on disposal of discontinued segment, net of tax - (6,662) (23,998)
Loss from discontinued operations - (6,662) (24,338)
Net income (loss) $ 9,203 $ (65) $ (22,709)
Basic earnings (loss) per share (Note 9):
Income from continuing operations $ 1.04 $ 0.76 $ 0.19
Loss from discontinued operations - (0.77) (2.83)
Net income (loss) $ 1.04 3 (0.01) $  (2.64)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share (Note 9):
income from continuing operations % 1.03 $ 0.75 $ 0.19
Loss from discontinued operations - (0.76) (2.81)
Net income (loss) $ 1.03 $ (0.01) $ (2.62)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
Angelica Corporation and Subsidiaries

For Years Ended January 31, January 25,
(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and short-term investments $ 2,712 $ 18,166
Receivables, less reserves of $928 and $724 37,664 35,316
Inventories 11,700 13,395
Linens in service 35,255 32,520
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 5,952 5,223
Deferred income taxes 5,036 6,110
Net current assets of discontinued segment (Note 8) - 2,162
Total Current Assets 98,319 112,892
Property and Equipment:
Land 6,844 6,044
Buildings and leasehold improvements 64,367 61,582
Machinery and equipment 127,941 109,714
Capitalized leased property 897 897
200,049 178,237
Less — reserve for depreciation 108,560 99,684
Total Property and Equipment 91,489 78,553
Other:
Goodwili (Note 10) 10,401 4,256
Other acquired assets (Note 10) 4,047 2,146
Cash surrender value of life insurance 30,194 27,576
Deferred income taxes - 1,405
Miscellaneous 1,331 1,456
Total Other Assets 45,973 36,839
Total Assets $ 235,781 $ 228,284
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt (Note 11) $ 192 $ 237
Accounts payable 24,364 21,369
Accrued wages and other compensation 6,145 9,300
Other accrued liabilities 21,931 22,153
Total Current Liabilities 52,632 53,059
Long-Term Debt, less current maturities (Note 11) 19,773 20,574
Other:
Deferred compensation and pension liabilities (Note 12) 14,016 14,397
Deferred income taxes 2,218 -
Other long-term liabilities 482 594
Total Other Liabilities 16,716 14,991
Shareholders' Equity:
Common Stock, $1 par value, authorized 20,000,000
shares, issued: 9,471,538 shares 9,472 9,472
Capital surplus 4,748 4,481
Retained earnings 142,341 137,548
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (1,062) (511)
Unamortized restricted stock (210) -
Common Stock in freasury, at cost: 587,141 and 741,755 shares (8,629) (11,330)
Total Shareholders' Equity 146,660 139,660
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity $ 235,781 $ 228,284

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Angelica Corporation and Subsidiaries

For Years Ended January 31, January 25, January 26,
(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2002
COMMON STOCK ($1 PAR VALUE)
Balance beginning of year $ 9472 $ 9,472 $ 9,472
Balance end of year $ 9,472 $ 9,472 $ 9,472
CAPITAL SURPLUS
Balance beginning of year $ 4,481 $ 4,200 $ 4,196
Tax benefit of stock options exercised 267 281 4
Balance end of year $ 4,748 $ 4,481 $ 4,200
RETAINED EARNINGS
Balance beginning of year $ 137,548 $ 142,188 $ 168,677
Net income (loss) 9,203 (65) (22,709)
Cash dividends (3,619) (2,947) (2,751)
Treasury stock reissued (791) (1,628) (1,029)
Balance end of year $ 142,341 $ 137,548 $ 142,188
ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
Balance beginning of year $ (511) 3 - $ (1,980)
Change in fair value of interest-rate swap (Note 13) 5 (170) -
Other changes during year (556) (341) (285)
Effect of discontinued operations (Note 8) - - 2,265
Balance end of year $ (1,062) 3 (511) 3 -
UNAMORTIZED RESTRICTED STOCK
Balance beginning of year $ - $ - $ -
Treasury stock reissued (768) - -
Amortization expense 558 -
Balance end of year $ (210 $ - $ -
COMMON STOCK IN TREASURY, AT COST
Balance beginning of year $(11,330) $ (14,356) $ (16,046)
Treasury stock reissued 2,701 3,026 1,690
Balance end of year $ (8,629) $ (11,330) $ (14,356)
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY, END OF YEAR $146,660 $ 139,660 $ 141,504
Comprehensive income (Loss)
Net income (loss) $ 9,203 $ (65) $ (22,709)
Change in fair value of interest-rate swap, net of tax:
Unrealized losses deferred during year (154) (220) -
Realized losses reclassified to net income (loss) during year 159 50 -
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of tax (560) (341) -
Other changes 4 - -
Change in cumulative translation adjustment - (285)
Effect of discontinued operations (Note 8) - - 2,265
Total Comprehensive Income (Loss) $ 8,652 $ (576) $ (20,729)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Angelica Corporation and Subsidiaries

For Years Ended January 31, January 25, January 26,
(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2002
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income from continuing operations $ 9,203 $ 6,597 $ 1,629
Non-cash items included in income from continuing operations:
Depreciation 12,532 12,480 11,100
Amortization 1,332 737 1,974
Restructuring charge, net (Note 3) (434) (269) 4,180
Asset impairment charge (Note 4) 1,320 - -
Cash surrender value of life insurance (1,504) (1,097} (1,528)
Change in working capital components of continuing
operations, net of businesses acquired/disposed of:
Receivables, net (1,208) (2,044) 2,535
Inventories and linens in service 228 1,511 1,835
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (1,347) 720 1,014
Accounts payable 3,047 2,235 6,817)
Compensation and other accruals (56) 674 2,369
Income taxes 5,517 1,526 (4,686)
Utilization of restructuring reserves (Note 3) (412) (803) -
Other, net (742) 2,750 1,386
Net cash provided by operating activities of continuing operations 27,476 25,017 14,991
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Expenditures for property and equipment, net (24,349) (14,651) (18,873)
Cost of businesses acquired (14,372) (3,279) (785)
Disposition of businesses and property - 1,971 302
Life insurance premiums paid (1,114) (1,130) (1,193)
Net cash used in investing activities of continuing operations (39,835) (17,089) (15,549)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long-term debt repayments on refinancing and revolving debt (44,746) (140,103) (28,390)
Borrowings of long-term revolving debt 43,900 88,500 12,000
Debt issuance costs - (794) -
Dividends paid (3,619) (2,947) (2,751)
Treasury stock reissued 1,409 1,679 665
Net cash used in financing activities of continuing operations (3,056) (58,665) (18,476)
CASH FLOWS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Net cash (used in) provided by discontinued operations (39) 45,161 17,465
Net decrease in cash and short-term investments (15,454) (576) (1,569)
Cash and short-term investments at beginning of year 18,166 18,742 20,311
Cash and short-term investments at end of year $ 2,712 $ 18,166 $ 18,742
Supplementa! cash flow information:
Income taxes (refunded) paid $ (3,314) $ (3,500) $ 4,438
Interest paid, net of amounts capitalized $ 454 $ 3,850 $ 7,688

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Angelica Corporation and Subsidiaries

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Fiscal Year

In February 2004, the Company announced that it was changing the terminology of how it refers to its fiscal year,
although the actual fiscal year did not change. Instead of referring to the 52- or 53-week period ending the last
Saturday in January by the calendar year in which it ends, the fiscal period is now called by the calendar year
containing the first 11 months of the fiscal year. This change in terminology has been applied retroactively to all
periods presented in this report.

Fiscal years 2003, 2002 and 2001 ended January 31, 2004, January 25, 2003 and January 26, 2002,
respectively. Fiscal year 2003 consisted of 53 weeks with 14 weeks in the fourth quarter; fiscal years 2002 and
2001 consisted of 52 weeks with 13 weeks in each quarter.

Nature of Operations

The Company provides textile rental and linen management services principally to healthcare institutions, and to a
limited extent to hotels, motels and restaurants, in or near major metropolitan areas in the United States. The
Company also operates a national chain of retail healthcare uniform and shoe stores primarily for nurses and
other healthcare professionals with a fully-integrated catalogue and e-commerce operation.

In January 2002, the Company's Board of Directors approved a plan to discontinue the Manufacturing and
Marketing segment, as discussed in Note 8, Discontinued Operations.

As discussed in Note 19, Subsequent Event, in February 2004 the Company’s Board of Directors approved a plan
to discontinue the Life Uniform segment.

Principles of Consolidation
All subsidiaries are wholly-owned and are included in the consolidated financial statements. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Revenue Recognition

Textile service revenues are recognized at the time the service is provided to the customer. Volume-based
rebates paid to customers are recorded as a reduction of textile service revenues at the time the related revenue
is earned. Net retail sales are recognized at the time the merchandise is shipped to or picked up by the customer.
Returned products are estimated based on historical returns and are accrued as a reduction of sales and cost of
sales at the time of the original sale.

Reclassifications :
Certain amounts in prior years have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.

Use of Estimates

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, which required the use of certain estimates by Management in
determining the Company’s assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Actual results may vary from these
estimates.

Cash Equivalents
The Company considers short-term, highly-liquid investments (securities with an original maturity date of less than
three months) as cash equivalents.

Inventories

Inventory costs are determined principally by the use of the retail inventory method, and are stated at the lower of
cost or market. Substantially all of the Company’s inventories are finished goods.
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Linens in Service
Linens in service are stated at depreciated cost and amortized over their expected useful lives of one to two
years.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Renewals and betterments are capitalized. Property and equipment
are depreciated over their expected useful lives (buildings -- 15 to 40 years; machinery and equipment -- three to
10 years). Depreciation is computed principally on the straight-line method. Leasehold improvements are
amortized using the straight-line method over the lesser of their useful lives or lease terms.

Long-Lived Assets

The Company considers the possible impairment of long-lived assets, excluding goodwill, in its laundry plants and
retail stores whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. fn accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144, “Accounting for
the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” the Company periodically assesses the carrying value of its
long-lived assets by reviewing the current and projected cash flows of the property and recognizes impairment
losses if it is determined that the carrying values are not recoverable. See Note 4.

Goodwill :

Under SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” goodwili recorded as of June 30, 2001 was no
longer amortized effective in fiscal 2002. Additionally, any goodwill recognized from a business combination
completed after June 30, 2001 is not amortized. Instead, goodwill is tested for impairment using a fair-value
based analysis at least annually as of the end of the third quarter.

Other Acquired Assets
Other acquired assets, consisting of customer contracts and non-competition agreements, are being amortized on
the straight-line basis generally over periods of two to 10 years.

Self-Insurance Programs

The Company is self-insured up to certain levels for workers’ compensation, general liability and vehicle liability
coverages after February 1, 1999. Provision for losses relating to these programs are recorded based on
estimates for claims incurred using actuarial analyses. The estimated liabilities for these programs recorded in
other accrued liabilities were $13,800,000 and $12,754,000 at January 31, 2004 and January 25, 2003,
respectively. In addition, the Company is primarily self-insured for non-union employee medical coverage. The
liability is determined actuarially based on claims filed and an estimate of claims incurred but not yet reported.
The amounts included in other accrued liabilities for this liability at January 31, 2004 and January 25, 2003 were
$1,046,000 and $1,835,000, respectively.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes,”
which utilizes the liability method. Under this method, deferred taxes are determined based on the estimated
future tax effects of differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities given the
provisions of the enacted tax laws.

Stock-Based Compensation Plans

The Company applies the provisions of Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees,” and the related interpretations to account for its employee stock option plans. As a
consequence, compensation expense is not recorded by the Company for the issuance of stock options.

Foreign Currency Translation

The Company accounts for foreign currency translation in accordance with SFAS No. 52, “Foreign Currency
Translation.” The cumulative effect of this method is reflected as accumulated other comprehensive income in
shareholders' equity. In fiscal 2001, as part of the disposal of the Manufacturing and Marketing segment, the
accumulated other comprehensive income related to foreign currency translation was reversed.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income available to Common shareholders by the weighted
average number of shares of Common Stock outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed
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by dividing net income available to Common shareholders by the weighted average number of Common and
Common equivalent shares outstanding using the treasury stock method.

Advertising Expense
Advertising expense, including cost of catalogues, charged to continuing operations in fiscal years 2003, 2002
and 2001 totaled $3,432,000, $3,264,000 and $3,343,000, respectively.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 141, “Business Combinations.”
SFAS No. 141 requires that the purchase method of accounting be used and governs the initial recognition and
measurement of intangible assets acquired in business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001. The Company
has adopted SFAS No. 141 for all acquisitions consummated subsequent to June 30, 2001.

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.” SFAS No. 143
establishes accounting standards for recognition and measurement of a liability for an asset retirement obligation
and the associated asset retirement cost. The Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 143 in the first
quarter of fiscal 2003, which did not have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

In April 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 145, “Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of
FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections.” This statement rescinds, updates, clarifies and simplifies
existing accounting pronouncements. Among other things, the statement rescinds SFAS No. 4, which required all
gains and losses from extinguishment of debt to be aggregated and, if material, classified as an extraordinary
item, net of related income tax effect. Under SFAS No. 145, the criteria in APB No. 30 will now be used to
classify those gains and losses. SFAS No. 145 is effective for financial statements issued for years beginning
after May 15, 2002. The Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 145 in fiscal 2003. See Note 6.

In June 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities.”
This statement requires the recording of costs associated with exit or disposal activities at their fair values when a
liability has been incurred. Under previous guidance, certain exit costs were accrued upon management's
commitment to an exit plan, which is generally before an actual liability has been incurred. The requirements of
SFAS No. 146 are effective prospectively for exit or disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002.
Previously issued financial statements were not restated.

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. (FIN) 45, “Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others.” FIN 45 requires that
upon issuance of a guarantee, a guarantor must recognize a liability for the fair value of an obligation assumed
under a guarantee. FIN 45 also requires additional disclosures by a guarantor in its interim and annual financial
statements about the obligations associated with guarantees issued. The recognition provisions of FIN 45 are
effective for any guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002. The disclosure requirements are
effective for financial statements of interim or annual periods ending after December 15, 2002. The adoption of
FIN 45 for the years ended January 31, 2004 and January 25, 2003 did not have a material impact on the
Company's consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In April 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities.” SFAS No. 149 amends and clarifies financial accounting and reporting for derivative
instruments and for hedging activities under SFAS No. 133. SFAS No. 149 is effective for contracts entered into
or modified after June 30, 2003 and for hedging relationships designated after June 30, 2003. The Company
adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 149 in the second quarter of fiscal 2003, which did not have a material
impact on the consolidated financial statements.

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics
of both Liabilities and Equity.” SFAS No. 150 establishes standards for how an issuer classifies and measures
centain financial instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity. The Company adopted the
provisions of SFAS No. 150 in the second quarter of fiscal 2003, which did not have a material impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

In December 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 132 (revised 2003), “Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and
Other Postretirement Benefits.” SFAS No. 132 (revised 2003) retains the disclosure requirements of SFAS No.
132, which it replaces, and addresses the need for additional annual disclosures related to a company’s pensions

F-9



and other postretirement benefits. SFAS No. 132 (revised 2003) does not change the measurement or
recognition criteria of SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions,” SFAS No. 88, “Employers’ Accounting
for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits,” or SFAS No.
106, “Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions.” SFAS No. 132 (revised 2003)
requires new annual disclosures about the types of plan assets, investment strategy, measurement date, plan
obligations and cash flows related to a company’s pensions and other postretirement benefits. It also requires
disclosure of the components of net periodic benefit cost recognized in interim periods and, if significantly different
from previously disclosed amounts, the projected contributions to fund pension and other postretirement benefit
plans. The Company adopted the disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 132 (revised 2003) in January 2004.

2. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and
Disclosure.” SFAS No. 148 amends SFAS No. 1283, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” to provide
alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair-value based method of accounting for stock-
based empioyee compensation. In addition, this statement amends the disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123
to require prominent disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method of accounting
for stock-based employee compensation and the effect of the method used on reported results.

The Company has various stock option and stock bonus plans that provide for the granting of incentive stock
options, non-qualified stock options, restricted stock and performance awards to certain employees and directors.
A total of 1,375,000 shares have been authorized to be issued under all such plans. Options and awards have
been granted at the fair market value at the date of grant, although certain plans allow for awards to be granted at
a price below fair market value. Options vest over four years and are exercisable not less than six months nor
more than 10 years after the date of grant.

As permitted by SFAS No. 123, the Company applies APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees,” in accounting for its plans. Accordingly, no compensation expense has been recognized for its
stock-based compensation plans other than for restricted stock and performance-based awards, as to which the
amounts charged to expense in fiscal years 2003, 2002 and 2001 totaled $733,000, $282,000 and $295,000,
respectively. During the year ended January 31, 2004, 42,000 shares of restricted stock were granted with a
weighted-average share price of $18.29.

A summary of the status of the Company’s stock option plans for fiscal years 2003, 2002 and 2001 and changes
during the years then ended is presented in the table below:

2003 2002 2001

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Average Average Average

Exercise Exercise Exercise

Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price

Outstanding at beginning of year 861,300 $ 14.35 975,025 $ 13.78 906,150 $ 15.10

Granted 301,000 22.05 134,900 16.52 151,000 10.37

Exercised (112,675) 1094  (111,425) 11.04 (3,625) 7.25

Lapsed , (72,000) 16.98 {137,200) 15.19 (78,500) 22.70

Qutstanding at end of year 977,625 $ 16.92 861,300 $ 14.35 975,025 $ 13.78

Options exercisable at year end 489,350 $ 1542 477,030 $ 16.17 473,511 $ 17.58
Options available for future grants 198,245 255,819 287,253

Weighted average fair value for

options granted during the year $§ 4.7 $ 3.66 $ 2.8t

The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model with the following assumptions used for grants in fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively: risk-free interest
rates of 4.1%, 3.3% and 5.2%; expected dividend yields of 4.2%, 4.3% and 4.5%,; volatilities of 31.0%, 30.7% and
33.8%; and expected lives of nine to 10 years in all periods. The range of exercise prices for the 977,625 options
outstanding at year end was $7.25 to $30.00, and the weighted-average remaining contractual life was 6.7 years.
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Had compensation expense for stock-based compensation plans for 2003, 2002 and 2001 been determined
consistent with SFAS No. 123, the Company’s net income (loss) and earnings (loss) per share would approximate
the following pro forma amounts:

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2003 2002 2001
Net income (loss):
As reported $ 9,203 $ (65) $ (22,709)
Add: stock-based employee compensation expense
included in net income (loss), net of tax 535 219 268

Deduct: stock-based employee compensation
expense determined under fair-value based

method for all awards, net of tax (1,004) (674) (698)
Pro forma net income (loss) $ 8734 $ 520 $ (23,139)
Basic earnings (loss) per share:
As reported $ 1.04 $ (0.01) $ (2.64)
Pro forma 0.99 (0.06) (2.69)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share:
As reported : $ 103 $ (0.01) $ (262
Pro forma 0.97 (0.06) (2.67)

The effect of the application of SFAS No. 123 in this disclosure is not necessarily indicative of the pro forma effect
on net income in future years.

3. RESTRUCTURING ACTIVITIES

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001, the Company recorded restructuring and other charges of $4,180,000 related
primarily to the closing of certain retail stores and the liquidation of non-healthcare inventory in the Life Uniform
segment. These charges consisted of inventory writedowns of $1,198,000 included in cost of retail goods sold
and other charges totaling $2,982,000 included in restructuring charge, net. The other charges included an
accrual for lease termination costs of $2,263,000 and writedowns of fixed assets and other assets totaling
$719,000.

In fiscal 2002, the Company closed 25 of the 27 Life Uniform stores included in the plan of restructuring adopted
in fiscal 2001. All of the inventory related to these 25 stores was disposed of or written off in fiscal 2002. Also in
fiscal 2002, a total of $1,450,000 was charged to the restructuring reserve, representing $803,000 of lease
termination costs and $647,000 to write off the net book value of the assets in closed stores. In the fourth quarter
of fiscal 2002, Management decided that two stores that were included in the restructuring plan would not be
closed. Consequently, the Company reversed $269,000 of the restructuring charge related to these two stores,
representing $204,000 of lease termination accruals and $65,000 to write down the net book value of assets.

In fiscal 2003, a total of $419,000 was charged to the restructuring reserve, including $412,000 for lease
termination costs paid. In addition, the Company reversed $434,000 of the original restructuring charge due to
favorable terminations of the store leases that have been settled to date. As of January 31, 2004, there was
$410,000 remaining in the restructuring reserve that is expected to be utilized in fiscal 2004 for termination costs
of the remaining store leases.

4. IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS

Due to continuing same-store sales declines and operating losses of certain retail stores in the Life Uniform
segment, the Company performed a review of the recoverability of long-lived assets of these stores in the fourth
quarter of fiscal 2003, in accordance with SFAS No. 144. As a result of that review, the Company recorded an
impairment loss of $1,320,000 to write down the carrying values of long-lived assets, consisting of leasehold

F-11



improvements and store fixtures, to their estimated fair values for these underperforming retail stores. In
estimating future cash flows used to test the recoverability of these long-lived assets, the Company considered
the likelihood of possible outcomes associated with alternative courses of action, including the sale or closing of
these stores. Fair value of the long-lived assets was determined based on the present value of the projected
future cash flows for each store.

5. NON-OPERATING INCOME, NET

In the second quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company recorded non-operating income of $1,848,000 in connection
with the liquidation of the parent company of General American Life Insurance Company, an issuer of life
insurance policies owned by the Company for funding supplemental pension and deferred compensation benefits.
The Company anticipates it will receive at some time in the future a second distribution of a nominal amount at
the conclusion of the liquidation proceedings. These distributions do not affect the life insurance policies owned
by the Company or their cash surrender value.

Other non-operating income, net, consists of interest earned on invested cash balances, foreign currency
exchange gains and losses, and gains realized on company-owned life insurance policies surrendered upon
death of the insured.

6. LOSS ON EARLY EXTINGUISHMENT OF DEBT

In the second quarter of fiscal 2002, the Company incurred a loss on early extinguishment of debt of $6,783,000.
The loss was due to a prepayment penalty of $6,684,000 paid to lenders in connection with the complete
refinancing of the Company’s debt following the sale of the Manufacturing and Marketing segment (plus the
writeoff of unamortized loan fees of $99,000). In accordance with SFAS No. 4, “Reporting Gains and Losses from
Extinguishment of Debt,” the loss was shown as an extraordinary item, net of tax, in fiscal 2002. Under SFAS No.
145, “Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13 and Technical
Corrections,” adopted in fiscal 2003, the loss on early extinguishment of debt is treated as an ordinary rather than
extraordinary item, and accordingly, fiscal 2002 results of continuing operations have been restated to reflect this
change in accounting treatment.
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7. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes from continuing operations consisted of the following:

{Dollars in thousands) 2003 2002 2001
Current:
Federal $ 458 $ 2407 $ 2,801
State 74 82 310
Foreign (63) 43 70
Deferred:
Federal 2,926 (536) (2,738)
State 9 (90) (282)

$ 3,404 $ 1,906 3 161

Reconciliation between the statutory income tax rate and effective tax rate from continuing operations is
summarized below:

2003 2002 2001
Statutory rate 34.0% 34.0% 34.0%
State tax, net of federal benefit 3.3 2.8 1.0
Effect of permanent items:
Cash surrender value, net of expense (4.0) (5.2) (19.2)
Goodwill amortization - - 4.6
Meals and entertainment 0.6 0.8 3.8
Other (0.7) (1.3) (0.9)
Effect of tax credits from employment programs (6.2) (8.7) (14.3)
27.0% 22.4% 9.0%

The tax effect of significant temporary differences representing deferred tax assets and liabilities ‘were as
follows:

{Doliars in thousands) January 31, January 25,
2004 2003

Deferred tax assets:
Deferred compensation $ 4,897 3 5,163
Insurance reserves not yet deductible 5,252 5,079
Customer contracts 1,693 2,045
Loss on disposal of discontinued segment - 1,242
Other 7,586 9,701

$ 19,428 $ 23,230

Deferred tax liabilities:

Property and equipment $ (9,286) % (7,162)

Linens in service (7,105) (8,129)
Other (219) (424)
(16,610) (15,715)

Net deferred tax assets $ 2818 § 7,515

The fiscal 2002 deferred tax asset related to discontinued operations consists primarily of the writedown of
inventory and fixed assets, estimated severance payments and estimated losses on transitional operations.

Temporary differences of approximately $8,816,000 related to investments in foreign subsidiaries reversed in

fiscal 2003. Included in deferred tax liabilities at the end of fiscal 2002 was $441,000 related to these temporary
differences.
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8. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

In January 2002, the Company announced plans to dispose of its Manufacturing and Marketing business.
Consequently, the Manufacturing and Marketing segment was accounted for as a discontinued operation as of
January 26, 2002; and, accordingly, its operating results and net assets are segregated in the Company's
consolidated financial statements and related notes for all periods presented. The sale of certain assets of this
segment’s non-healthcare business to Cintas Corporation closed on April 19, 2002, and the sale of certain assets
of the healthcare business to Medline Industries closed on May 17, 2002.

The consolidated financial statements reflect the segregation of the net assets of the discontinued Manufacturing
and Marketing segment and writedown of those assets to their estimated net realizable value, as well as
estimates of the costs of disposal and transition, summarized as foliows:

{Dollars in thousands) 2003 2002 2001
Writedown of assets to estimated net realizable value $ - $ 7,657 $ 23,365
Net curtailment gain in pension plan - 175 (1,358)
Other costs of disposal, including operating losses during

phase-out period - 2,418 14,727
Tax benefit of disposal - (3,588) (12,736)
Loss on disposal of discontinued segment, net of tax $ - $ 6662 $ 23,998

The additional loss on disposal of the Manufacturing and Marketing segment recorded in fiscal 2002 was due
primarily to a reduction in the value of inventories realized through transition and disposition of the business. The
loss on disposal in fiscal 2001 included an estimated curtailment gain in the defined benefit pension plan due to
the reduction of a significant portion of the workforce. The estimated gain was adjusted in fiscal 2002 to the actual
gain of $1,183,000.

The net current assets of the discontinued segment of $2,162,000 at January 25, 2003 were primarily accounts
receivable and inventory which were disposed of in fiscal 2003 for amounts approximating their carrying values.
Net noncurrent assets were completely disposed of or written off as of January 25, 2003.

Operating results for the Manufacturing and Marketing segment are included in the Consolidated Statements of
Income as net loss from operations of discontinued segment for all periods presented. Results for the
discontinued segment are as follows:

{(Dollars in thousands) 2003 2002 2001

Sales, including intersegment sales $ - $ - $ 143,064
Less - intersegment sales - - 26,165
Net sales $ - $ - $ 116,899
Loss before income taxes $ - $ - S (539)
Income tax beneiit - - (199)
Net loss $ - $ - $ (340)

In accordance with SFAS No. 52, “Foreign Currency Translation,” the cumulative translation adjustment, which
related entirely to foreign operations of the discontinued segment, has been removed as a separate component of
shareholders’ equity and has been reported as part of the loss on disposal of discontinued operations.




9. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following table reconciles weighted average shares outstanding to amounts used to calculate basic and

diluted earnings per share for fiscal years 2003, 2002 and 2001:

(Dollars and shares in thousands, except per share amounts) 2003 2002 2001
Net income available to Common shareholders:
Income from continuing operations $ 9,203 6,597 $ 1,629
Loss from operations of discontinued segment, net of tax - - (340)
Loss on disposal of discontinued segment, net of tax - (6,662) (23,998)
Net income (loss) . $ 9,203 (65) $ (22,709)
Weighted average shares:
Average shares outstanding 8,823 8,669 8,598
Effect of dilutive securities - option shares 135 154 66
Average shares outstanding, adjusted for dilutive effects 8,958 8,823 8,664
Earnings (loss) per share - basic:
income from continuing operations $ 1.04 0.76 $ 0.19
Loss from operations of discontinued segment - - (0.04)
Loss on disposal of discontinued segment - (0.77) (2.79)
Net income (loss) $ 1.04 (0.01) $ (2.64)
Earnings (loss) per share - diluted:
Income from continuing operations $ 1.03 0.75 $ 0.19
Loss from operations of discontinued segment - - (0.04)
Loss on disposal of discontinued segment - (0.76) (2.77)
Net income (loss) $ 1.03 (0.01) $ (262

10. GOODWILL AND OTHER ACQUIRED ASSETS

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” the Company performed its annual
goodwill impairment test as of October 25, 2003 and October 26, 2002, which resulted in no indication of goodwill

impairment.

As of January 31, 2004, the carrying amounts of goodwill allocated to the Textile Services and Life Uniform
segments were $9,610,000 and $791,000, respectively. During the year ended January 31, 2004, Textile Services
acquired $6,145,000 of goodwill recognized from business combinations. There were no material changes in the

carrying amount of goodwill in the year ended January 25, 2003.
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Following is a reconciliation of reported income from continuing operations and net income (loss), including
related earnings (loss) per share, to adjusted amounts excluding goodwill amortization:

Fiscal Year Ended

January 31, January 25, January 26,
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2004 2003 2002
Income from continuing operations:
As reported $ 9,208 $ 6,597 $ 1,629
Goodwill amortization, net of taxes - - 287
As adjusted $ 9,203 $ 6597 $ 1,916
Basic earnings per share: )
As reported $ 1.04 8 0.76 $ 0.19
As adjusted 1.04 0.76 0.22
Diluted earnings per share:
As reported $ 1.03 $ 0.75 $ 0.19
As adjusted ' 1.03 0.75 0.22
Net income (loss):
As reported $ - 9,203 $ (65) $ (22,709)
Goodwill amortization, net of taxes ' - - 355
As adjusted $ 9,208 $ 65 $ (22,354)
Basic earnings (loss) per share:
As reported $ 1.04 $ (0.01 $ (2.64)
As adjusted 1.04 (0.01) (2.60)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share:
As reported $ 1.03 $ (0.01) $ (2.62)
As adjusted 1.03 (0.01) (2.58)

During the year ended January 31, 2004, the Textile Services segment acquired customer contracts and non-
compete covenants totaling $2,075,000 and $600,000, respectively, with amortization periods of five to 10 years.
During the year ended January 25, 2003, the Textile Services segment acquired customer contracts totaling
$1,593,000 with amortization periods of three to five years. Other acquired assets consisted of the following:

January 31, 2004

January 25, 2003

Gross Other Gross Other

Carrying  Accumulated Acquired Carrying  Accumulated Acquired

(Dollars in thousands) Amount  Amortization Assets, net Amount  Amortization . Assets, net
Customer contracts $ 7,998 $ (4,876) $ 3,122 $ 5,923 $ (4,411 $ 1,512
Non-compete covenants 2,782 - (1,857) 925 2,650 (2,018) 634
Other acquired assets $10,780 $ (6,733)  $ 4,047 $ 8,573 $ (6,427) $ 2,146

Aggregate amortization expense for the years ended January 31, 2004 and January 25, 2003 amounted to
$774,000 and $737,000, respectively. Other acquired assets are scheduied to be fully amortized by fiscal year
2013 with corresponding annual amortization expense estimated for each of the next five fiscal years as follows

(dollars in thousands):

2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
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11. LONG-TERM DEBT
The following table summarizes information with respect to long-term debt for fiscal 2003 and 2002:

January 31, January 25,

(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003

Note to banks due May 30, 2006 $ 19,500 $ 20,000
Other long-term debt including obligations under ‘

capital leases 465 811

19,965 20,811

Less - current maturities 192 237

$ 19,778 $ 20,574

As discussed in Note 8, the Company refinanced its existing debt in the second quarter of fiscal 2002. At that
time, the 10.2% and 8.225% notes to insurance companies were repaid using proceeds from the sale of the
Manufacturing and Marketing segment and $22,500,000 of borrowings from a new $70,000,000 unsecured
revolving credit facility with three banks. The term of the credit facility was three years with two optional one-year
extensions. Amounts borrowed under the credit facility in excess of the $10,000,000 covered by the interest-rate
swap, discussed in Note 13, bear interest at a rate equal to either (i) LIBOR plus a margin, or (i) a Base Rate,
defined as the higher of (a) the Federal Funds Rate plus .50% or (b) the Prime Rate. The margin is based on the
Company’s ratio of “Funded Debt” to “EBITDA,” as each is defined in the loan agreement. As of January 31,
2004, the margin was 1.0%. In connection with the refinancing, the Company paid debt issuance costs totaling
$794,000 that are being amortized over the term of the loan.

As of January 31, 2004, there was $19,500,000 of outstanding debt under the credit facility, of which $10,000,000
bears interest at a fixed rate of 3.58% (plus the margin) under the interest-rate swap agreement. The remaining
debt of $9,500,000 bears interest at 4.00%, the Prime Rate. Furthermore, the Company has $15,300,000 in
letters of credit outstanding as of January 31, 2004, which reduces the amount available to borrow under the line
of credit to $35,200,000. The Company pays a fee on the unused funds based on the ratio of “Funded Debt” to
“EBITDA” described above. As of January 31, 2004, the fee on the unused funds was .20%.

The Company is subject to certain financial covenants under its loan agreement. One of these covenants
requires that the Company maintain a minimum consolidated net worth of $112,600,000 plus an aggregate
amount equal to 50% of quarterly net income beginning with the second quarter of fiscal 2002 (with no reduction
for net losses). The Company is in compliance with this and all other loan covenants.

The estimated fair value of the Company’s debt at January 31, 2004 and January 25, 2003 approximates book
value since the interest rates on nearly all of the outstanding borrowings approximate current market rates.

On March 8, 2004, the Company amended the terms of the credit facility. Under the terms of the amendment, the
maximum amount which may be borrowed under the credit facility was increased to $100,000,000, and the due
date of the credit facility was extended until May 30, 2007 with two optional one-year extensions.

Aggregate maturities of long-term debt for each of the three years subsequent to January 29, 2005, taking into
account the amended terms, are $228,000, $45,000 and $19,500,000, respectively.
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12. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company has a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan covering primarily all salaried and hourly
administrative non-union personnel. The benefit formula is based on years of service and compensation during
employment. The funding policy of the pension plan is in accordance with the requirements of the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974. The Company expects to contribute $716,000 to the pension plan in
fiscal 2004. The funded status of the plan, the net pension liability at January 1, 2004 and January 1, 2003, and

the net pension expense (income) for 2003, 2002 and 2001 were as follows:

January 1, January 1,
(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 20,701 $ 19,574
Service cost 539 612
Interest cost 1,247 1,269
Actuarial loss 1,815 871
Effect of curtailment - Manufacturing and Marketing participants (Note 8) - 60
Benefits paid . (1,510) (1,685)
Benefit obligation at end of year 22,792 $ 20,701
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 15,298 $ 18,203
Contributions 979 -
Actual gain (loss) on plan assets 2,089 (1,220)
Benefits paid (1,510) (1,685)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 16,856 $ 15,298
Net pension liability:
Funded status (5,936) $ (5,403)
Unrecognized actuarial loss 3,118 1,967
Unrecognized prior service cost 57 77
Unrecognized initial obligation 115 249
Net pension liability at end of year (2,646) $ (3,110)
Minimum pension liability:
Accumulated benefit obligation {(21,060) $ (19,259)
Fair value of plan assets 16,856 15,298
Minimum pension liability at end of year (4,204) $ (3,961)
Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets:
Accrued benefit liability (4,204) $ (3,961)
Intangible asset 172 326
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 1,386 525
Net liability recognized (2,646) $ (3,110)




(Dollars in thousands) 2003 2002 2001

Pension expense:

Service cost $ 539 $ 612 $ 641
[nterest cost 1,247 1,269 1,307
Expected return on plan assets (1,423) (1,471) (1,655)
Plan curtailment (Note 8) - 175 (1,358)
Amortization of prior service cost 20 20 20
Recognized actuarial loss (gain) 132 (33) (73)
Net pension expense (income) $ 515 3 572 $ (1,118)
2003 2002 2001
Actuarial assumptions used in determining projected benefit obligation:
Discount rate 5.75% 6.25% 6.75%
Rate of compensation increase 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Actuarial assumptions used in determining net pension expense: .
Discount rate 6.25% 6.75% 7.00%
Expected return on plan assets 7.50% - 7.50% 8.50%
Rate of compensation increase 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

The discount rate is determined annually as of the measurement date based upon a review of interest rates
associated with long-term, high quality corporate bonds, U.S. Treasury securities and a corporate adjusted
duration-matched yield caiculated by the Company’s pension plan actuary.

The Company’s pension fund investment policy is 1o be actively invested in high quality, marketable securities
consisting of a balanced portfolio of stocks, bonds and short-term assets and utilizing a long-term value-oriented
process with a moderate risk level and an objective of achieving a competitive investment return. The investment
portfolio consists of equity and fixed-income components with equities being not more than 55% of the portfolio
nor less than 30%. The policy includes investment quality standards and portfolio concentration limitations to
lower risk and provide for diversification. It also enumerates prohibited transactions (such as short sales and
margin transactions) and prohibited investments (such as commeodities, derivatives and restricted stock).

The allocation of plan assets held as of January 1, 2004 and 2003, by asset category, was as follows:

January 1, January 1,

2004 2003

Cash and cash equivalents 4% 2%
Equity securities 54% 43%
Fixed-income securities 42% 55%
100% 100%

The Company’s long-term, annual rate-of-return-on-assets assumption is determined based upon a combination
of review of historical returns on pension plan assets, a review of rate-of-return assumptions used by other
companies, advice from the Company’s plan actuary and the Company’s general expectations of long-term
prospective returns on plan assets.

The Company’s 401(k) retirement savings plan provides retirement benefits to eligible employees in addition to
those provided by the defined benefit pension plan. The plan permits participants to voluntarily defer up to 12% of
their compensation, subject to Internal Revenue Code limitations. The Company also contributes a percentage of
the employee’s deferrals to the account of each eligible employee. The cost to the Company for this plan was
$555,000, $533,000 and $619,000, for fiscal years 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

The Company maintains a voluntary deferred compensation plan providing retirement benefits to certain
employees and directors in return for deferral of compensation payments. The amount of the retirement benefit is
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determined based on the amount of compensation deferred and is payable over 15 years following retirement. In
addition, the Company maintains a supplemental retirement benefit plan for selected employees. The benefit
amount is determined as a percentage of final average compensation, as defined, and is generally payable over
10 years beginning at age 65. The liability recorded in deferred compensation and pension liabilities for long-term
retirement obligations related to these plans as of January 31, 2004 and January 25, 2003 was $12,004,000 and
$12,152,000, respectively. The Company funds these liabilities through the purchase of company-owned life
insurance policies on plan participants.

The Company generally does not provide retirees with post-retirement benefits other than pensions.
13. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

The Company entered into an interest-rate swap agreement with one of its lenders effective September 9, 2002.
The swap agreement fixes the variable portion of the interest rate (excluding a margin) at 3.58% on $10,000,000
of the outstanding debt under the revolving line of credit until termination on May 30, 2007. The Company has
elected to apply cash flow hedge accounting for the interest-rate swap agreement in accordance with SFAS No.
133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” Accordingly, the derivative is recorded as an
asset or liability at its fair value. The effective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative, as measured
quarterly, is reported in accumulated other comprehensive income, and the ineffective portion, if any, is reported
in net income of the current period. The gain (loss) on the derivative included in accumulated other
comprehensive loss in the years ended January 31, 2004 and January 25, 2003 amounted to $5,000 and
$(170,000), respectively, net of tax. The Company has recorded a long-term liability of $254,000 and $260,000
for the fair value of the derivative as of January 31, 2004 and January 25, 2003, respectively.

To moderate price risk due to market fluctuations, the Company has entered into fixed-price contracts as of
January 31, 2004 for approximately 37% of its estimated natural gas purchase requirements in the next 12
months. Although these contracts are considered derivative instruments, they meet the normal purchases
exclusion contained in SFAS No. 133, as amended by SFAS No. 138 and SFAS No. 149, and are therefore
exempted from the related accounting requirements.

14. PREFERRED_STOCK -

The Company has two classes of authorized Preferred Stock: Class A, $1 stated value per share, authorized in
the amount of 100,000 shares; and Class B, authorized in the amount of 2,500,000 shares. As of January 31,
2004 and January 25, 2003, no shares of Class A or Class B were outstanding.

15. SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN

The Company has a Shareholder Rights Plan, under which a Right is attached to each share of the Company's
Common Stock. The Rights may only become exercisable under certain circumstances involving actual or
potential acquisitions of the Company's Common Stock by a person or group of affiliated or associated persons.
Depending upon the circumstances, if the Rights become exercisable, the holders thereof may be entitled to
purchase units of the Company's Class B Series 2 Junior Participating Preferred Stock, shares of the Company's
Common Stock or shares of common stock of the surviving or acquiring company. The Rights will remain in
existence until September 7, 2008, unless they are earlier exercised, redeemed or exchanged.
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16. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Future minimum payments by year and in the aggregate under operating leases with initial or
remaining terms of one year or more, consisted of the following at January 31, 2004:

Minimum
(Dollars in thousands) Payments
2004 $ 10,304
2005 7,758
2006 6,446
2007 5,101
2008 3,713
Later years 4,860
Total minimum lease payments $ 38,182
Rental expense for all operating leases consisted of:
(Dollars in thousands) 2003 2002 2001
Minimum rentals $ 14432 $ 14620 $ 14,787
Contingent rentals 371 460 346

$ 14,803 $ 15,080 $ 15133

Contingent rentals represents the portion of Life Uniform’s store rental expense that is determined as a
percentage of retail sales.

The Company carries insurance policies on insurable risks with coverage and other terms that it believes to be
appropriate. The Company generally has self-insured retention limits and has obtained fully-insured layers of
coverage above such self-insured retention limits. Accruals for self-insurance losses are made based on claims
experience. Liabilities for existing and unreported claims are accrued for when it is probable that future costs will
be incurred.

The Company is a party to various claims and legal proceedings which arose in the ordinary course of its
business. Although the ultimate disposition of these proceedings is not presently determinable, Management
does not believe that an adverse determination in any or all of such proceedings will have a material adverse
effect upon the consolidated financial condition or operating results of the Company.
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17. BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

Historically, the Company has operated principally in three industry segments: Textile Services, Manufacturing
and Marketing and Life Uniform. Manufacturing and Marketing has been treated as a discontinued operation for
all years presented in this report. The Company’s continuing business segments, including products and principal

markets, are described elsewhere in this report.

{Dollars in thousands) 2003 2002 2001
Combined sales and revenues:
Textile Services $ 291,499 $ 271,250 $ 259,078
Life Uniform 82,777 92,169 90,985
$ 374,276 $ 363,419 $ 350,063
income from operations:
Textile Services $ 21,487 $ 21,891 $ 18,741
Life Uniform (2,659) 2,948 (4,951)
Corporate expense (7,727) (7,212) (5,149)
$ 11,101 $ 17,627 $ 8,641
Assets (as of year end):
Textile Services $ 174,514 $ 145,829 $ 140,498
Life Uniform 25,136 29,015 30,318
Corporate 36,131 51,278 56,439
Net assets of discontinued segment - 2,162 63,610
$ 235,781 $ 228,284 $ 290,865
Depreciation and amortization:
Textile Services $ 10,160 $ 10,115 $ 9,621
Life Uniform 2,766 2,445 2,686
Corporate 938 657 767
$ 13,864 $ 13,217 $ 13,074
Capital additions, net:
Textile Services $ 22,181 $ 11,801 $ 10,134
Life Uniform 1,497 2,516 3,694
Corporate 671 334 45
$ 24,349 $ 14,651 $ 13,873

All of the Company's sales and revenues of its continuing business segments are provided in the United States.
The Company has no one major customer. Corporate assets consist primarily of cash, investments, deferred
income taxes, cash surrender value of company-owned life insurance, information systems equipment and office
furniture and fixtures. Corporate expenses consist of the Company's principal administrative and financial
functions, which are centrally managed. Capital additions do not include the cost of properties acquired in

business acquisitions.
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18. UNAUDITED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA

Quarterly results for 2003 and 2002 are shown below:

Fiscal 2003 Quarter Ended

{Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) April 26 July 26 October 25 January 31
Combined sales and revenues:
Textile Services $ 71,383 $ 70,963 $ 70,576 $ 78,577
Life Uniform 21,656 18,761 21,422 20,938
$ 93,039 $ 89,724 $ 91,998 $ 99,515
Gross profit:
Textile Services $ 13,588 $ 13,868 $ 12,877 $ 13,905
Life Uniform 11,668 9,975 11,600 11,063
$ 25,256 $ 23,843 $ 24,477 $ 24968
Income from operations:
Textile Services $ 5,458 $ 5,655 $ 4,729 $ 5,645
Life Uniform 135 (854) (6) (1,934)
Corporate expense (1,926) (2,205) (1,694) (1,902)
$ 3667 $ 2,59 $ 3,029 $ 1,809
Income from continuing operations $ 2,340 $ 2,980 $ 2,184 $ 1,699
Net income $ 2,340 $ 2,980 $ 2,184 $ 1,699
Income from continuing operations
Basic earnings per share* $ 27 $ 34 $ 25 $ 19
Diluted earnings per share* $ .26 3 .33 $ .24 3 .19
Fiscal 2002 Quarter Ended
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) April 27 July 27 October 26 January 25
Combined sales and revenues:
Textile Services $ 68,381 $ 66,795 $ 68,108 $ 67,966
Life Uniform 24,876 21,731 24,525 21,037
$ 93,257 $ 88,526 $ 92,633 $ 89,003
Gross profit:
Textile Services $ 14,081 $ 14,174 $ 13,402 $ 10,735
Life Uniform 12,790 11,985 13,771 11,430
$ 26,871 $ 26,159 $ 27,173 $ 22,165
Income from operations:
Textile Services $ 5884 $ 6,651 $ 5,765 $ 3,591
Life Uniform 701 522 1,668 57
Corporate expense {1,618) (2,111) (2,058) (1,425)
$ 4,967 $ 5,062 $ 5,375 $ 2,223
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 2,293 $ (1,141 $ 3,555 $ 1,890
Loss from discontinued operations (4,447) (961) (894) (360)
Net (loss) income $ (2,154) $ (2,102) $ 2,661 $ 1,530
Income (loss) from continuing operations
Basic earnings (loss) per share* $ 27 $ {0.13) $ 41 $ 22
Diluted earnings (loss) per share* 3 .26 $  (0.13) 3 40 $ 21

* Earnings per share are computed independently for each of the quarters presented. Therefore, the sum of
the quarterly earnings per share may not equal the total earnings per share for the year.

Results for fiscal 2002 second quarter ended July 27, 2002 reflect the restatement of the loss on early
extinguishment of debt as an ordinary rather than extraordinary item. See Note 6.
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19. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On February 24, 2004, the Company’s Board of Directors approved Managernent's recommendation to exit and
discontinue the Life Uniform business segment within the next twelve-month period. As previously announced in
fiscal 2003, the Company had retained the investment bank Morgan Joseph & Co. to review strategic alternatives
for the underperforming segment. As a result of that review, the Company plans to pursue a divestiture strategy
for Life Uniform, and is actively marketing the segment for sale. However, the Company intends to continue to
operate the segment pending successful negotiation of its sale.

In accordance with SFAS No. 144, the assets and liabilities of the Life Uniform segment will be segregated, and
its results of operations reported in discontinued operations, effective in the first quarter of fiscal 2004. As of
January 31, 2004, total assets of Life Uniform were $25,136,000, consisting mainly of inventories of $11,491,000
and net property and equipment of $9,237,000, and total liabilities were $7,390,000, of which $6,021,000 was for
accounts payable.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To Angelica Corporation:

We have audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States, the consolidated
financial statements of Angelica Corporation and subsidiaries included in this Form 10-K, and have issued our
report thereon dated March 21, 2002. Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on those
statements taken as a whole. The schedule listed in ltem 14(a)2(i) included in this Form 10-K is the responsibility
of the Corporation’s management and is presented for purposes of complying with the Securities and Exchange
Commission’s rules and is not part of the basic consolidated financial statements. This schedule has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our
opinion, fairly states in all material respects the financial data required to be set forth therein in relation to the
basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

/s ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP
ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP
St. Louis, Missouri,

March 21, 2002

EXPLANATORY NOTE REGARDING ABTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

The Company could not obtain permission of Arthur Andersen LLP to the inclusion in this Annual Report on Form
10-K of its Report of Independent Public Accountants above because Arthur Andersen LLP has ceased
operations. Accordingly, the report of Arthur Andersen LLP above is merely reproduced from the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 26, 2002. Reference to Iltem 14(a)2(i) in the report
is now ltem 15(a)2(i) in the Form 10-K as revised.
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ANGELICA CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE 1l - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

For the Three Years Ended January 31, 2004

Reserve for doubtful accounts — deducted from receivables in the balance sheet:

Schedule |l

Balance at
Beginning of Charged to Costs Balance at End
Year Period and Expenses Deductions(a) of Period
Year Ended January 31, 2004 $724 $418 $214 $928
Year Ended January 25, 2003 1,306 603 1,185 724
Year Ended January 26, 2002 1,909 869 1,472 1,306

(a) Doubtful accounts written off against reserve provided, net of recoveries.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has
duly caused this annual report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Date: April 15, 2004

ANGELICA CORPORATION

By:

(Registrant)

/s/ Stephen M. O’'Hara

Stephen M. O’Hara
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

By:

/s/ Stephen M. O’Hara

Stephen M. O’'Hara
President and Chief
Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)

Don W. Hubble

(Don W. Hubble)
Director

Ronald J. Kruszewski

By:

/s/ James W. Shaffer
James W. Shaffer
Vice President, Treasurer and Chief
Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)
(Principal Accounting Officer)

(Ronald J. Kruszewski)
Director

Kelvin R. Westbrook

{Kelvin R. Westbrook)
Director

Susan S. Elliott *
(Susan S. Elliott)

Director

Charles W. Mueller *
(Charles W. Mueller)

Director

William A. Peck *
(William A. Peck)

Director

By his signature below, Stephen M. O’Hara has signed this Form 10-K on behalf of each person named above
whose name is followed by an asterisk, pursuant to power of attorney filed with this Form 10-K.

Date: April 15, 2004

/s/ Stephen M. O’Hara

Stephen M. O’Hara, as attorney-in-fact
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for fiscal quarter ended October 25, 2003.**

Angelica Corporation Mirror 401(k) and Deferred Compensation Plan, dated November 1, 2003.*

Trust under Angelica Corporation Mirror 401(k) and Deferred Compensation Plan, dated November 1,
2003.”

Settiement Agreement between the Company and Denis R. Raab, dated October 31, 2003.*

Retention and Transition Employment Agreement between the Company and Daniel J. Westrich, dated
January 29, 2004.*

Subsidiaries of the Company.*
Consent of Independent Public Accountants.®

Powers of Attorney submitted by Susan S. Eliiott, Don W. Hubble, Charles W. Mueller, William A. Peck
and Kelvin R. Westbrook.”

Power of attorney submitted by Ronald J. Kruszewski.*

Certified copy of Board Resolution authorizing Form 10-K filing utilizing powers of attorney.”
Section 302 Certification of Chief Executive Officer.*

Section 302 Certification of Chief Financial Officer.”

Section 906 Certification of Chief Executive Officer.”

Section 906 Certification of Chief Financial Officer.”

The Company will furnish to any record or beneficial shareholder requesting a copy of this Annual Report on Form
10-K a copy of any exhibit indicated in the above list as filed with this Annual Report on Form 10-K upon payment
to it of its reasonable expenses in furnishing such exhibit.




Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

|, Stephen M. O’Hara, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Angelica Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual
report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of
the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

The registrant’s other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant
and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

c) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’'s fourth fiscal quarter of the fiscal year covered by this annual report
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officers and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal controls
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 15, 2004 s/ Stephen M. O’'Hara

Stephen M. O’Hara
President and Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, James W. Shaffer, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Angelica Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual
report; :

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of
the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

The registrant’s other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant
and have: :

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

c) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter of the fiscal year covered by this annual report
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officers and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) alil significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal controls
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 15, 2004 /s/ James W. Shaffer

James W. Shaffer
Vice President, Treasurer and
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Angelica Corporation (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended January 31, 2004, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”),
I, Stephen M. O’Hara, President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that;

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ Stephen M. O’Hara
Stephen M. O’Hara

President and Chief Executive
Officer of Angelica Corporation

April 15, 2004



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Angelica Corporation (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended January 31, 2004, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”),
I, James W. Shaffer, Vice President, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18
U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:
- - == (1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of -section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ James W. Shaffer

James W. Shaffer

Vice President, Treasurer and
Chief Financial Officer of Angelica
Corporation

April 15, 2004
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